
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, October 6, 2015 

6:00 p.m. 
 

COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 

 
I. Members of the Public Wishing to Place a New Item on the Agenda Must Submit a Written 

Request to the City Manager No Later Than 11:00 a.m. on the Wednesday Preceding the 
Council Meeting. 

 

II. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a 
Public Hearing, Must Submit a Written Request to the City Manager by 12:00 Noon on the 
Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting. 

 
III. When Speaking to the City Council Please: 

• Clearly State Your Name and Address. 
• Keep Your Remarks Pertinent and Non-Repetitive. 
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum. 
 

IV. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning Personnel 
Matters.  Any Such Comments or Questions will be Handled by the Appropriate Persons. 
 

V. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members. 
 
VI. Willful Disruption of, or the Breech of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the 

Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers. 
 

 
 (These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 
 

2015 CITY COUNCIL GOALS 
 

Downtown - The City of Casper will foster growth and prosperity of the 
City’s core through infrastructure development, creating public spaces and 
supportive facilities. 

 
Infrastructure - The City of Casper will create the conditions for economic 
development by expanding and maintaining its physical assets and 
equipment, including streets, water lines, parking garages, fire stations, 
buildings and parks. 

 
Recreation - The City of Casper will support, maintain and upgrade its 
current recreational facilities and programs and develop recreational 
opportunities that provide citizens and visitors with a variety of affordable 
activities for all ages that serve to enhance quality of life. 

 

Council 
Goals 

Scorecard 
Actions  

to Date 

11 

55 

31 



AGENDA 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 2, 2015 SPECIAL COUNCIL 

MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON SEPTEMBER 15, 
2015  

 
4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 8, 2015 SPECIAL COUNCIL 

MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON SEPTEMBER 18, 
2015 

 
5. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 REGULAR COUNCIL 

MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON SEPTEMBER 25, 
2015 

 
6. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 SPECIAL COUNCIL 

MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON SEPTEMBER 27, 
2015 

 
7. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 
 
8. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

A. Consent 
 

1. Establish October 20, 2015, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 
 
a. Vacation and Replat Lots 10A, 10B, 11A, 11B, and 28, Block 8, and Lots 12A, 

12B, 13A, 13B, 14A, and 14B, Block 12, Prairie Park Estates No. 2, to Create 
Prairie Park Estates No. 3, located at the intersection of Rogue River and Quivera 
River Roads. 

 
b. Ordinance Amending Sections 15.04.040 and 15.04.090, of the Casper Municipal 

Code and Adopting International Building Code 2015 Edition. 
 
c. Ordinance Amending Chapter 15.02 of the Casper Municipal Code, and Adopting 

the 2015 International Residential Building Code for One and Two Family 
Dwellings, with Amendments. 

 
d. Ordinance Amending Sections 15.20.020 and 15.20.030 of the Casper Municipal 

Code, and Adopting the 2015 Edition of the International Mechanical Code. 
 
 



8. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS (continued) 
 

A. Consent 
 

e. Ordinance Amending Certain Sections of Chapter 15.24 of the Casper Municipal Code, 
and Adopting the 2015 Edition of the International Plumbing Code. 

 
f. Ordinance Amending Sections 15.18.010 and 15.18.020 of the Casper Municipal Code, 

and Adopting the 2015 Edition of the International Fuel Gas Code. 
 
9. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Ordinance  
 

1. Vacation and Replat of Lots 5-27, Lots 55-56 and Lots 37-38, and Tract C of the 
Amended Plat of Mesa Del Sol Addition, and Lots 35A and 41A of Mesa Del Sol II, 
the Portion of Sienna Drive Adjacent to Said Lots, and the Portion of Casa Grande 
Drive Adjacent to Said lots, to Create Mesa Del Sol III, Located at Jordan and Sienna 
Drive. 

 
10. FIRST READING ORDINANCE  
  

A. Amending Certain Sections of Chapter 15.40 of the Casper Municipal Code, and 
Adopting the 2015 International Fire Code. 

 
11. RESOLUTIONS 
 

A. Consent 
 
1. Authorizing a Lease Agreement with Mountain Sports, for the 

Operation of Ski and Snowboard Equipment Rental, for the 2015-2016 
Ski Season at the Hogadon Ski Area. 

 
2. Approving an Amendment to the Geographic Information System 

Oversight Agreement for the Inclusion of Geographic Information 
Office Associate Members. 

 
3. Approving a Resolution of Support for a Wyoming Business Council 

BRC Business Committed Grant Application, for the Economic 
Development Joint Powers Board. 

 
4. Authorizing Street Lighting Agreement with Rocky Mountain Power, 

in the Amount of $44,487, for New Street Lights along Country Club 
Road from Wyoming Boulevard to Ardon Lane.   

 
 
 

2015 Goals 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

    X  

      

      

   X   



11. RESOLUTIONS (continued) 
 

A. Consent 
 

5. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 with 71 Construction, Inc., for a 
Time Extension Only for the Carnation Street Improvements 
Project.       

             
6. Authorizing Agreement with Integrity Tank Services LLC, in the 

Amount of $350,000, for the Pratt II North Tank Interior Painting 
Project.    

 
7. Authorizing Agreement with Knife River, Inc., in the Amount of 

$1,353,179, for the Compost Yard Addition Project.     
                     

8. Authorizing Agreement with Engineering Design Associates, in the 
Amount of $36,000, for the LifeSteps Campus Building “E” Heating 
System Replacement Project.      

          
9. Authorizing Project Agreement with Wyoming Water Development 

Commission, in the Amount of $1,728,600, for the Casper Zone II 
2015 Water System Improvements Project. 

 
10. Authorizing a Release of Mortgage Deed from the City’s Housing and 

Community Development Block Grant Housing Rehabilitation Program 
for Richard L. Kropp. 

 
11. Approving a Contract between the Casper Area Metropolitan Planning 

Organization (MPO) and Compass Data, Inc., for Quality Assurance 
and Quality Control Services Related to the 2015 Aerial Imagery 
Acquisition Project. 

 
12. Approving the Renewal Contract for Professional Services with 

Community Action Partnership of Natrona County, in an Amount 
not to Exceed $116,166. 

 
12. MINUTE ACTION 
 

A. Consent 
 
1. Appointing Monica Decker, to Fill the Unexpired Term of Barbara 

Dobos, on the Casper Historic Preservation Commission. 
  

2. Authorizing the Discharge of $207,661.28, of Uncollectible Accounts 
Receivable Balances as Outlined in Staff’s Report Dated June 30, 
2015. 

2015 Goals 

D
ow

nt
ow

n 

In
fr

as
tru

ct
ur

e 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

  X    

  X    

  X    

  X    

  X    

      

   

   

   

   



13. COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. From Persons Present 
 
1. Matthew Gaddis – Outside City Gaddis Custom Building Subdivision 

in the vicinity of South Beverly St. 

14. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT    
 
Upcoming Council meetings 
 
Council meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, October 20, 2015 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, November 3, 2015 – Council Chambers 
 
Work sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, October 13, 2015 – Council meeting room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, October 27, 2015 – Council meeting room 
 

ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO Historic Overlay ED Education 

 
 

 



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

September 2, 2015 
  
 Casper City Council met in special session at 4:30 p.m., Wednesday, September 2, 2015. 
Present: Cathey, Hopkins, Johnson, Mundell, Pacheco, Sandoval, and Mayor Powell.  Absent: 
Councilman Schlager. 
 
 Moved by Councilan Sandoval, seconded by Councilman Mundell, to, by minute action, 
excuse the absence of Councilman Schlager. Motion passed. 
 
 Mayor Powell stated that Council would be interviewing candidates to fill the Ward II 
Councilmember vacancy for the remainder of the term which ends December 31, 2016. Each 
candidate would be allowed ten (10) minutes to respond to the following questions:  tell us about 
yourself; explain why you want to serve on the City Council; describe your qualifications and 
how they will benefit the City of Casper; are you willing to run for re-election in 2016; and tell 
us about your availability to serve the time commitments of Council meetings and board 
meetings throughout the week.  
 
 The following candidates addressed Council: Robert Sjogren; Gregory Flesvig; Fredrick 
Feth; Todd Murphy; David Forbes; Paul Paad; Scott Miller; and John Trohkimoinen. 
 
 Mayor Powell called for the scheduled recess at 5:50 p.m., and reconvened the meeting at 
6:15 p.m. 
 
 Councilman Schlager joined the meeting. The following candidates addressed Council: 
Dale Zimmerle; Chris Morgan; and Tate Beldon. 
 
 At 7:00 p.m., it was moved by Councilman Mundell, seconded by Councilman Johnson 
to adjourn into executive session to discuss the filling of the Ward II vacancy as well as a 
personnel matter.  Councilman Sandoval voted nay.  Motion passed. 
 
 At 7:35 p.m., it was moved by Councilman Mundell, seconded by Councilman Johnson, 
to adjourn the executive session. 
 
 Councilmembers made statements thanking the candidates for their interest and 
encouraging continued involvement in the community. 
 
 Moved by Councilman Johnson, to appoint, by minute action Scott Miller, to fill the 
Ward II Council seat vacancy created by the resignation of Craig Hedquist for the balance of his 
term as provided by law.  Seconded by Mayor Powell.  Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 

6



 Moved by Councilman Cathey, seconded by Councilman Hopkins, to, by minute action 
adjourn.  Motion passed. 
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
V. H. McDonald     Charlie Powell 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 

7



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

September 8, 2015 
  
 Casper City Council met in special session at 4:30 p.m., Tuesday, September 8, 2015. 
Present: Cathey, Hopkins, Johnson, Mundell, Pacheco, Sandoval, Schlager, and Mayor Powell.   
 
 Municipal Court Judge Robert Hand issued the oath of office to newly-appointed 
Councilman Scott Miller.   
 
 Councilman Miller thanked Council for his election, welcomed input from citizens, and 
thanked his family for their support. 
 
 Councilman Miller was appointed, by minute action, at the September 2, 2015 Special 
Council meeting. However, Council was uncertain and therefore moved, seconded, and passed 
the motion to appoint him at this time. 
 
 The following resolution was considered, by consent agenda: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-255 
A RESOLUTION SUSPENDING ORDINANCE NO. 15-13 IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH § W.S. 22-23-1006 
 

 City Manager Patterson provided a brief report. 
 
 Councilman Schlager presented the foregoing resolution for adoption.  Seconded by 
Councilman Hopkins.   
 
 Moved by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilman Pacheco, to suspend the rules 
of Council to allow discussion of this matter.  Motion passed. 
 
 Councilmembers made statements on the subject and expressed their concerns with the 
situation. 
 
 Moved by Councilman Mundell, seconded by Councilman Sandoval to suspend the rules 
of Council to allow public discussion of this matter.  Motion passed. 
 
 Individuals addressing the Council were: Pat Sweeney, 951 N. Kimball; Kimberly 
Holloway, 2068 S. Cedar; and Paul Paad, 2781 Cherokee. 
 
 There being no further discussion, all Councilmembers voted aye to pass the resolution.  
Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
 

8



 Moved by Councilman Cathey, seconded by Councilman Johnson to adjourn into the 
regularly scheduled work session.   Motion passed. 
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 4:53 p.m. 
 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
V. H. McDonald     Charlie Powell 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 

9



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

September 15, 2015 
  
Casper City Council met in pre-meeting at 5:30 p.m., Tuesday, September 15, 2015. Present: 
Councilmen Cathey, Hopkins, Johnson, Miller, Mundell, Pacheco, Sandoval, Schlager and 
Mayor Powell. 
 
At 5:33 p.m., it was moved by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilman Hopkins, to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss contract a personnel matter. Motion passed. 
  
At 5:58 p.m., it was moved by Councilman Pacheco, seconded by Councilman Sandoval, to 
adjourn the executive session.   Motion passed. 
  
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, September 15, 2015.  Present: 
Councilmen Cathey, Hopkins, Johnson, Miller, Mundell, Pacheco, Sandoval, Schlager and 
Mayor Powell. 
     
Mayor Powell led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
   
Moved by Councilman Cathey, seconded by Councilman Hopkins, to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the August 25, 2015, special Council meeting, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune on August 31, 2015.   Motion passed. 
 
Moved by Councilman Mundell, seconded by Councilman Schlager, to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the September 1, 2015, regular Council meeting, as published in the 
Casper-Star Tribune on September 13, 2015.   Motion passed. 
  
Moved by Councilman Hopkins, seconded by Councilman Sandoval, to, by minute action, 
approve payment of the September 15, 2015, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager 
Patterson. Motion passed. 
  

Bills & Claims 
09/15/15 

 
1stAmerTitle Services $525.00 
71Construction Projects $553,830.96 
AAALandscaping Services $629.03 
AakerSigns Goods $377.26 
AAlcala Refund $164.56 
AccentEnv Goods $75,840.00 
Adecco Services $4,286.70 
ALarribas Refund $12.35 
AMBI Services $211.79 
ArcofNC Funding $12,500.00 
AShook Refund $29.68 
Balefill Services $23,758.18 

10



BAllen Reimb $75.00 
BankOfAmerica Goods $226,172.22 
BMattila Reimb $314.36 
Brenntag Goods $103,387.53 
Burns&McDonnellEngineering Services $2,359.30 
CAdams Refund $7.47 
Carus Goods $3,780.00 
CasparBuildSystems Services $1,186,966.90 
CasperPlanetarium Services $181.00 
CasperPubUtilities Services $122.19 
CasperYouthBaseball Refund $500.00 
CATC Funding $151,155.00 
Centurylink Services $13,019.72 
CheyenneTreasurer Goods $525.47 
CityofCasper Services $282.23 
CivilEngineeringProfessionals Projects $10,639.53 
ClerkCircuitCourt Services $1,612.64 
CLister Refund $9.98 
CommTech Goods $6,884.00 
Comtronix Services $192.00 
Coplogic Services $8,779.00 
CrimeSceneInfo Services $86.25 
CSmith Refund $124.09 
DeckerAutoGlass Goods $450.00 
Dell Goods $1,015.05 
DeluxeBusinessChecks Goods $71.65 
DFreeman Refund $44.32 
DHartPatrolSvc Services $307,473.06 
DHill Reimb $56.82 
DoubleDWelding Services $180.00 
DPCIndustries Goods $27,489.27 
EnvironmentalCivilSolutions Services $436.14 
FirstData Services $2,361.11 
FirstInterstateBank Services $363.96 
FoodSvcsOfAmerica Goods $1,218.67 
FtCasparMuseumAssoc Services $3,666.67 
GarageDoorDudes Services $330.00 
GEaston Refund $41.06 
GolderAssociates Services $70,953.75 
Good2GoStores Goods $579.06 
GreenTreeArbor Services $1,281.98 
GrizzlyExcavating Projects $746,478.43 
GrizzlyExcvtng Services $13,872.25 
Hach Goods $1,016.55 
HewlettPackard Goods $8,161.04 
HighPlainsConstruction Goods $22,221.36 

11



Homax Goods $74,137.18 
HrvrdDrg Supp $125.25 
IndRepairSvc Supp $1,470.39 
Installation&Svc Projects $143,088.07 
InstlltionSvc Projects $15,898.68 
ITCElec Services $7,264.15 
JacobsEngineeringGroup Services $4,117.00 
JClark Reimb $343.47 
JFenton Refund $15.10 
JGillette Refund $47.80 
JLipes Refund $155.50 
JSchoenwolf Reimb $75.00 
JScott Reimb $1,131.00 
JShurtz Refund $44.80 
JStroud Refund $17.83 
JTLGroup Services $146,113.41 
JWhittler Reimb $13.98 
KKofakis Reimb $55.11 
KubwaterResources Goods $9,678.03 
KWhiteneck Refund $46.50 
LaborReady Services $2,561.34 
Manpower Services $889.74 
McMurryReadyMix Goods $3,317.50 
MCRichards Refund $7.03 
MOgden Reimb $25.00 
MrclInvest Refund $53.92 
MReamer Refund $73.42 
NatlDevelopmentCouncil Services $833.33 
NC Clerk Services $258.00 
NCSheriffsOffice Funding $143,671.00 
NebraskaDMV Goods $3.00 
NevesUniforms Goods $309.70 
NMargaros Refund $5.90 
NorthParkTransport Services $317.76 
OfficeStateLands Services $170,008.60 
OhlsonLavoie Services $9,097.92 
OWilliams Refund $29.41 
Paciolan Services $6,472.31 
Pepsi Goods $173.65 
PrewittRE Svc $2,200.00 
PvrtyRestncFoodPntry Funding $1,186.58 
RamshornConst Projects $26,185.70 
RamshornConstruction Projects $235,671.30 
RBurt Refund $17.39 
RDPresswood Refund $8.86 
RegionalWater Services $927,743.04 

12



ResourceStaff Services $1,617.44 
RLinford Refund $9.90 
RockyMtnPower Services $83.54 
RPerry Refund $10.97 
RVogelsang Refund $128.34 
RYoung Reimb $87.86 
SamParsonsUpholstery Services $65.00 
ScsAquaterra Services $8,173.50 
ShoshoneDistributing Goods $1,434.00 
SkylineRanches Services $318.75 
SolidWasteProfessionals Services $56,954.05 
StarLineFeeds Goods $366.45 
SuperiorStructures Goods $796.00 
SyscoFoodSvcs Goods $2,658.78 
T Armijo Reimb $73.79 
TAnderson Reimb $46.99 
TBritton Refund $75.00 
TElhart Reimb $53.45 
Terracon Goods $10,007.70 
TFetherston Refund $52.20 
TPancratz Refund $124.11 
TRasmussen Refund $15.59 
TretoConstruction Projects $221,907.03 
VentureTech/ISC Services $928.49 
WardwellWater&Sewer Services $238.65 
WasteWaterTreatment Funding $287,043.91 
WaterTechnologyGroup Services $24,573.00 
WesternWaterConsult Services $10,914.30 
WestlandPark Services $1,943.35 
WHillhouse Goods $178.74 
WorthingtonLenhart&Carpenter Services $3,621.90 
WYAmtrSftballAssoc Funding $500.00 
WyDeptEmployment Services $15,321.11 
YllstoneQuake Refund $945.00 
YouthCrisisCenter Funding $5,084.11 
  $6,190,416.24 
 
Moved by Councilman Cathey, seconded by Councilman Johnson, to, by minute action: establish 
October 6, 2015, as the public hearing date for the consideration of the vacation and replat of 
Lots 5-27, Lots 55-56 and Lots 37-38, and Tract C of the Amended Plat of Mesa Del Sol 
Addition, and Lots 35A and 41A of Mesa Del Sol II, the portion of Sienna Drive adjacent to said 
Lots, and the portion of Casa Grande Drive adjacent to said Lots, to create Mesa Del Sol III.  
Motion passed. 
  
Mayor Powell opened the public hearing for the assessing of demolition costs at 520 South 
Kimball Street. 

13



City Attorney Luben entered two (2) exhibits: Correspondence from Liz Becher, to John 
Patterson, dated September 15, 2015 and an Affidavit of Publication, as published in the Casper-
Star Tribune, dated September 5, 2015.  City Manager Patterson provided a brief report.  
  
There being no one to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 
  
Following resolution read: 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-256 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A DEMOLITION LIEN IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $3,153.03. 
  

Councilman Mundell presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Councilman 
Johnson.  Motion passed. 
  
Mayor Powell opened the public hearing for the consideration of the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 
Community Development Block Grant Consolidated Annual Plan Evaluation Report (CAPER).   
  
City Attorney Luben entered two (2) exhibits:  Correspondence from Liz Becher, to John 
Patterson, dated September 15, 2015 and an Affidavit of Publication, as published in the Casper-
Star Tribune, dated September 9, 2015.  City Manager Patterson provided a brief report.  

 
Joy Clark, City of Casper Community Development Technician, addressed the Council; and Pat 
Sweeney, 951 N. Kimball, inquired about the World Changers Program.   

 
There being no others to speak for or against the report, the public hearing was closed. Mayor 
Powell noted that no action was required by Council this evening on this matter. 
 
Following ordinance read: 
  

ORDINANCE NO. 21-15 
AN ORDINANCE CREATING SECTION 2.36.080 OF THE 
CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO THE POWERS 
OF THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING:  
 
Section 1: That Section 2.36.080 of the Casper Municipal Code is hereby created to read as 
follows:  

2.36.080 POWERS.  
THE DDA SHALL HAVE ALL OF THE POWERS AS SET FORTH IN SECTIONS 
15-9-201 ET SEQ. OF THE WYOMING STATE STATUTES, AS THOSE SECTIONS 
MAY, FROM TIME TO TIME BE AMENDED, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF THOSE 
POWERS SPECIFICALLY RESERVED TO A MUNICIPALITY AS SET FORTH 
THEREIN, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, APPROVAL OF PLANS OF 
DEVELOPMENT, IMPOSITION OF PROPERTY AND SALES TAXES, AND BOND 

14



ISSUANCE AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL, SAID POWERS SPECIFICALLY 
BEING RESERVED TO THE CITY OF CASPER.  

 
Section 2: 
This ordinance shall become in full force and effect upon passage on third reading and 
publication.  
 
PASSED on first reading this 18th day of August, 2015 
PASSED on second reading this 1st day of September, 2015 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on third and final reading this 15th day of September, 
2015.  

 
Councilman Mundell presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading. Seconded 
by Councilman Johnson. 

 
Ms. Linda Bergeron, 2352 S. Coffman, addressed Council. 

 
City Attorney Luben provided an overview of the powers and history of the Downtown 
Development Authority. 

 
There being no further discussion a vote on the motion resulted in all ayes.  Motion passed. 
 
Following ordinance read: 

ORDINANCE NO. 23-15 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 15-13 
WHICH AMENDED CERTAIN SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 8.16 
OF THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO 
SMOKING IN PUBLIC PLACES. 

 
Councilman Johnson presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading. Seconded 
by Councilman Cathey. 
 
City Manager Patterson provided a brief report. 
 
Moved by Councilman Pacheco, seconded by Councilman Sandoval, to, by minute action, 
suspend the rules of Council to allow for public input.  Councilmen Cathey and Hopkins voted 
nay.  Motion passed. 
  
The following citizens addressed Council: Keith Goodenough, 120 E. 15th; Pat Sweeney, 951 N. 
Kimball; Al Curtis, 800 Devonshire; Joseph Parambo, 3298 Salt Creek Highway; Shawn 
Manning, 2232 E. 10th; Eva Boatman, 300 W. “B”; Dr. Kelly Weidenbach, 2839 Hogan; Lindsey 
Grant, 519 E. 3rd; Dr. Jessi Waring, 602 S. Park; Lacey Knight, 1220 Glenaire; and Simon 
Marshall, 930 S. Wolcott.   
 
Councilmembers then stated their opinions on the matter.  Councilmen Pacheco and Schlager, 
and Mayor Powell voted nay.  Motion passed. 
  

15



Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 24-15 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 17-12 
PERTAINING TO SMOKING IN PUBLIC PLACES. 

 
Councilman Hopkins presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading. Seconded 
by Councilman Cathey. 
 
City Manager Patterson provided a brief report. 
 
Moved by Councilman Miller, seconded by Councilman Mundell, to, by minute action, suspend 
the rules of Council to allow for public input.  Councilmen Cathey and Hopkins voted nay.  
Motion passed. 
 
The following citizens addressed Council: Keith Goodenough  120 E. 15th; Pat Sweeney, 951 N. 
Kimball; Al Curtis, 800 Devonshire; Paul Paad, 2781 Cherokee; Eva Boatman, 300 W. “B”; 
Lindsey Grant, 519 E. 3rd; Rachel Bailey, 930 S. Wolcott; Dr. Kelly Weidenbach, 2839 Hogan; 
Ryan Steppe, 1440 Ivy; Tamara Ross, 2220 E. 16th; Al Johnson, 6320 Boothill; Anne Laad, 2021 
Clifton; Nancy Goddard, 380 3rd; Deb Cheatham, 120 E. 15th; Jeremy Brown, 3119 E. 8th; Lacey 
Knight, 1220 Glenaire; Chris Corlis, 4070 Bretton; Joseph Parambo, 3298 Salt Creek Highway; 
Jude Buchanan-Sandoval, 123 S. Beech; and Dennis Steensland, 533 S. Washington. 
  
Councilmembers then stated their opinions on the matter.  Councilman Schlager and Mayor 
Powell voted nay.  Motion passed. 
 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-257 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN EXTENSION TO THE 
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH THE 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FOR THE 
OPERATION OF THE PARKING GARAGE & THE PUBLIC 
PARKING LOT AT 1ST AND CENTER STREETS.  

 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-258 

A RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO THE THIRD AMENDED 
PETITION BY EAST ELKHORN RANCH, LLC & PLATTE 
RIVER CROSSING, LLC TO THE STATE BOARD OF 
CONTROL AMENDING THE DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND 
TO BE SERVICED, CHANGING THE POINT OF DIVERSION 
& MEANS OF CONVEYANCE, & ISSUANCE OF A 
CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATION OF A PORTION OF THE 
ADAMS & WILLIAMS WATER TERRITORIAL 
APPROPRIATION, 1885. 

 
 
 

16



RESOLUTION NO. 15-259 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
PHIPPS CONSTRUCTION LLC, FOR THE STUCKENHOFF 
SHOOTERS COMPLEX PROJECT. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-260 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
SHAMROCK ENVIRONMENTAL CORPORATION FOR THE 
WYOMING BOULEVARD/WATER TREATMENT PLANT 
REACH NORTH PLATTE RIVER RESTORATION PROJECT 
NO. 15-33. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-261 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPLICATION FOR, & 
ACCEPTANCE OF, A MINERAL ROYALTIES GRANT FROM 
THE STATE LOAN & INVESTMENT BOARD FOR THE "K" 
STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-262 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR THE 
INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT IN NEW POLICE 
VEHICLES. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-263 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT WITH DELTA 
DENTAL. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-264 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING WITH THE UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR, BUREAU OF LAND 
MANAGEMENT, CASPER FIELD OFFICE. 

  
Councilman Mundell presented the foregoing eight (8) resolutions for adoption.  Seconded by 
Councilman Sandoval.  Motion passed. 
  
Moved by Councilman Sandoval, seconded by Councilman Hopkins, to, by minute action, select 
V.H. McDonald as Casper City Manager, pending contract negotiations, Council approval of 
contract, and formal appointment.  Motion passed. 
 
Mr. McDonald thanked Council for the opportunity to serve Council and the community.  He 
stated he looks forward to leading staff and continuing the City’s business in the coming years.  
He then thanked Council for their on-going efforts within the community. He also thanked the 
citizen committee members that served on the interview/selection panel.  He added that he looks 
forward to the challenges that lie ahead. 

17



Moved by Councilman Cathey, seconded by Councilman Johnson, to, by consent minute action, 
authorize the rejection of all bids received for the Casper Events Center Storage Building.  
Motion passed. 

 
Individuals addressing the Council were: Pat Sweeney, 951 N. Kimball, regarding the cost of the 
Events Center Storage Building; Dennis Steensland, 533 S. Washington, regarding the City’s 
process for demolition of dangerous buildings; Paul Paad, 2781 Cherokee, regarding the process 
for the Smoking Ordinances; Linda Bergeron, 2352 S. Coffman, regarding the Developer’s 
Forum; and Woody Giles, 390 Magnolia, introduced himself to Councilman Miller. 
 
Mayor Powell noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be held at 
4:30 p.m., Tuesday, September 22, 2015, and at 7:00 a.m., Friday, September 25, 2015, in the 
Council’s meeting room; and, a regular Council meeting to be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, 
October 6, 2015, in the Council Chambers. 
   
Moved by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilman Mundell, to, by minute action 
adjourn.  Motion passed. 
  
The meeting was adjourned at 9:13 p.m. 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
V. H. McDonald     Charlie Powell 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 

18



COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 

September 22, 2015 
  
Casper City Council met in special session at 4:30 p.m., Tuesday, September 22, 2015. Present: 
Cathey, Hopkins, Johnson, Miller, Mundell, Sandoval, and Mayor Powell.   
 
Moved by Councilman Mundell, seconded by Councilman Cathey, to, by minute action, excuse 
the absence of Councilmen Pacheco and Schlager. Motion passed. 
  
Following ordinance read: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 23-15 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 15-13 
WHICH AMENDED CERTAIN SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 8.16 
OF THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE PERTAINING TO 
SMOKING IN PUBLIC PLACES. 

 
Councilman Johnson presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  Seconded 
by Councilman Sandoval. 
  
The following citizens addressed Council: Ryan Stepp, 1440 Ivy; Eva Boatman, 300 W. BC; Al 
Curtis, 800 Devonshire; and Pat Sweeney, 951 N. Kimball.   
 
Councilman Schlager joined the meeting at 4:35. 
 
After a brief discussion, a vote resulted in all nays.  Motion failed. 
 
Following ordinance read: 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 24-15 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 17-12 
PERTAINING TO SMOKING IN PUBLIC PLACES. 

 
Councilman Sandoval presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  
Seconded by Councilman Johnson. 
 
Moved by Councilman Cathey, seconded by Councilman Hopkins, to table further consideration 
of the ordinance.  Motion passed. 
 
Moved by Councilman Hopkins, seconded by Councilman Cathey, to adjourn into the regularly 
scheduled work session.   Motion passed. 
 
 
 
 

19



The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m. 
 
 

CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
V. H. McDonald     Charlie Powell 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 

20



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 71 CONSTRUCTION 
 RIN0025804 RETAINAGE TO JOINT ACCT 12-49 $12,007.52 
 $12,007.52 Subtotal for Dept. Capital Projects 
 $12,007.52 Subtotal for Vendor 

 71 CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
 12986 RETAINAGE 13-63 ($7,797.48) 
 ($7,797.48) Subtotal for Dept. Capital Projects 
 72894C TACK OIL $3,563.45 
 7639 1/2" CITY MIX $35,220.15 
 12986 FY15 RAILS TO TRAILS REQ DETEN $77,974.80 
 $116,758.40 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 $108,960.92 Subtotal for Vendor 

 A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, INC. 
 15-08-490 POSTAGE $11.02 
 $11.02 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 15-08-491 POSTAGE $2.64 
 $2.64 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 
 15-08-500 POSTAGE $19.35 
 $19.35 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 15-08-494 POSTAGE $810.08 
 $810.08 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 15-08-497 POSTAGE $37.52 
 $37.52 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 15-08-495 POSTAGE $6.96 
 $6.96 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 15-08-498 POSTAGE $2.32 
 15-07-458 POSTAGE $66.49 
 $68.81 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 15-08-503 POSTAGE $20.73 
 $20.73 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 
 15-08-501 POSTAGE $133.70 
 $133.70 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 15-08-507 POSTAGE $618.89 
 $618.89 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 15-08-505 POSTAGE $9.86 
 $9.86 Subtotal for Dept. Property & Liability Insurance 
 15-08-504 POSTAGE $11.90 
 $11.90 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 15-08-506 POSTAGE $22.70 
 $22.70 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 15-08-502 POSTAGE $71.92 
 $71.92 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $1,846.08 Subtotal for Vendor 

 AAA LANDSCAPING 
 8756 LANDSCAPING SERVICES $340.00 
 $340.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 

 1 

21



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 9095 WEED CONTRACTOR $280.58 
 9099 WEED CONTRACTOR $80.50 
 8934 WEED CONTRACTOR $115.50 
 $476.58 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 $816.58 Subtotal for Vendor 

 AAKER SIGNS & DESIGNS 
 15-3240 VEHICLE GRAPHICS $417.36 
 $417.36 Subtotal for Dept. Police Dept 
 $417.36 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ACCENT ENVIROBALE, INC. 
 9531409 ENVIROBALE CHUTE REPLACEMENT $7,486.33 
 $7,486.33 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $7,486.33 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ADECCO USA, INC. 
 67765875 TEMP SERVICES $930.60 
 67774725 TEMP SERVICES $633.60 
 67756998 TEMP SERVICES $1,534.50 
 67783855 TEMP SERVICES $836.55 
 $3,935.25 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $3,935.25 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ALBERTA GIRALDO 
 RIN0025824 INTERPRETER $40.00 
 RIN0025769 INTERPRETER $40.00 
 $80.00 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 $80.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT CO. 
 14443 REAR HOPPER DOOR/SIDELOADER $700.00 
 $700.00 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $700.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ARENA PRODUCTS & SERVICES, LLC 
 1404 REFRIGERATION SYSTEM STARTUP $2,250.00 
 $2,250.00 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $2,250.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ARROWHEAD HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING 
 6148 HVAC MAINTENANCE $180.00 
 $180.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $180.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 B & B SALES & SERVICE 
 6676PO WEED CONTRACTOR $1,087.69 
 6676 WEED MOWING $1,441.70 
 $2,529.39 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 $2,529.39 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BAKER, FRANK 
 0025010724 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $28.96 

 2 

22



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $28.96 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $28.96 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BELL, SARAH/BENJAMIN 
 0025053463 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $52.20 
 $52.20 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $52.20 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BEN MATTILA 
 448543 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $184.77 
 $184.77 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $184.77 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP 
 RIN0025801 FUEL $37.56 
 $37.56 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $37.56 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BILL LUBEN 
 RIN0025810 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $58.00 
 $58.00 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 
 $58.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BRAIN INJURY ASSOC. OF WYOMING 
 407 FY16 ONE CENT FUNDS $2,227.50 
 $2,227.50 Subtotal for Dept. One Cent #15 
 $2,227.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC. 
 BPI554965 CHEMICALS - FERRIC $13,340.10 
 BPI557941 CHEMICALS FERRIC $14,415.18 
 BPI557456 CHEMICALS FERRIC $13,703.82 
 BPI557455 CHEMICALS FERRIC $13,553.56 
 BPI554966 CHEMICALS - FERRIC $13,849.61 
 BPI559736 CHEMICALS FERRIC $12,943.91 
 BPI554967 CHEMICALS - AMMONIUM HYDROXIDE $14,451.50 
 $96,257.68 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $96,257.68 Subtotal for Vendor 

 BUCK CONSULTANTS, LLC. 
 2244283 GASB OPEB ROLL-FORWARD VALUE $4,800.00 
 $4,800.00 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $4,800.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CARTER NAPIER 
 RIN0025833 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $61.33 
 $61.33 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $61.33 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASELLE, INC. 
 67815 CONTRACT/MAINTENANCE 10/15 $75.00 
 $75.00 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 $75.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 3 

23



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 CASPER AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC. 
 196592 LEADERSHIP TRAINING TUITION $850.00 
 $850.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $850.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER AREA TRANSPORTATION COALITION 
 2015-801 AUG 15 FTA BUS EXPENSES $30,639.00 
 2015-802 AUG 15 FTA CATC EXPENSES $46,543.00 
 2015-804 AUG 15 CITY SIDE CATC EXPENSES $43,694.00 
 2015-803 AUG 15 CITY SIDE BUS EXPENSES $31,407.00 
 $152,283.00 Subtotal for Dept. C.A.T.C. 
 $152,283.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 015883 DOWNTOWN BATHROOM ENERGY AUG $94.27 
 $94.27 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 $94.27 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CASPER HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 38-39 ADMIN FEES AND PAINT $15,359.03 
 $15,359.03 Subtotal for Dept. One Cent #15 
 $15,359.03 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CENTRAL PAINT & BODY 
 30969 BODY SHOP REPAIRS $5,268.82 
 $5,268.82 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $5,268.82 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL WATER 
 131325 REVISED AUG15 WHOLESALE WATER $8,439.76 
 $8,439.76 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $8,439.76 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CENTURYLINK 
 RIN0025838 PHONE USE $112.14 
 RIN0025837 PHONE USE $75.14 
 RIN0025836 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025839 PHONE USE $74.76 
 $299.66 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $338.58 
 RIN0025797 PHONE USE $74.48 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $126.74 
 RIN0025797 PHONE USE $43.75 
 $621.17 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $39.49 
 RIN0025826 PHONE USE $5.15 
 $44.64 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $63.37 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $75.24 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $33.66 

 4 

24



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $172.27 Subtotal for Dept. City Hall 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.42 
 $65.42 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $61.32 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.10 
 RIN0025847 PHONE USE $29.70 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $208.12 
 RIN0025847 PHONE USE $530.94 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.42 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $29.70 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $68.32 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.10 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $326.77 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $314.49 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $61.32 
 RIN0025847 PHONE USE $11,012.57 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $83.82 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $83.82 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $171.67 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $23.35 
 RIN0025797 PHONE USE $85.75 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $61.32 
 $13,386.22 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 RIN0025797 PHONE USE $37.62 
 $37.62 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 AP00014309241504 PHONE USE $763.50 
 AP00013109241504 PHONE USE $613.10 
 AP00005709241504 PHONE USE $3,170.83 
 $4,547.43 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.42 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.42 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $75.24 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $74.62 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.42 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025847 PHONE USE $148.90 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $478.82 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.42 
 $1,189.74 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $63.38 
 $101.00 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $43.45 
 $43.45 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 

 5 

25



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $37.62 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $155.37 
 $155.37 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 RIN0025797 PHONE USE $43.45 
 $43.45 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.42 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $81.37 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $61.32 
 $208.11 Subtotal for Dept. Parking 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $43.45 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $122.66 
 $166.11 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 RIN0025797 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $38.37 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $23.06 
 RIN0025847 PHONE USE $35.61 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.42 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $63.38 
 $301.08 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 
 $37.62 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 RIN0025821 PHONE USE $42.64 
 $42.64 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $41.93 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $44.50 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $65.42 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $43.63 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $48.58 
 $244.06 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 RIN0025825 PHONE USE $44.38 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $1,644.96 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.38 
 $1,726.72 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $91.09 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $37.62 
 RIN0025795 PHONE USE $195.94 
 $324.65 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $23,796.05 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CH2M HILL, INC. 
 381039671 CORROSION CONTROL FACILITY FOR $792.75 
 $792.75 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $792.75 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
 196615 QUARTERLY MEMBERSHIP DUES $11,250.00 
 $11,250.00 Subtotal for Dept. Social Community Services 
 $11,250.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 6 

26



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 CHARTER 
 AP00017509241504 INTERNET $450.00 
 $450.00 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 $450.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY PROJECT, INC. 
 RIN0025818 REGISTRATION $49.00 
 RIN0025814 REGISTRATION $49.00 
 RIN0025815 REGISTRATION $49.00 
 RIN0025816 REGISTRATION $49.00 
 RIN0025817 REGISTRATION $49.00 
 RIN0025820 REGISTRATION $49.00 
 RIN0025819 REGISTRATION $49.00 
 $343.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $343.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CIGNA HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
 1880323 HEALTH PLAN $12,293.46 
 $12,293.46 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $12,293.46 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CITY OF CASPER 
 131493 DELIVER/SETUP WRK SESN LOBBY $208.00 
 131574 FY15 COMM. PROMO. CSPR SOCCER $92.00 
 131568 FY15 COMM. PROMO. NIC WED NGT $24.00 
 131569 FY15 COMM. PROMO. NIC WED NGT $24.00 
 131575 FY15 COMM. PROMO. SP OLYMPICS $42.00 
 131570 FY15 COMM. PROMO. NIC WED NGT $24.00 
 131573 FY15 COMM. PROMO. RIVERFEST $30.00 
 131572 FY15 COMM. PROMO. NIC WED NGT $24.00 
 131571 FY15 COMM. PROMO. NIC WED NGT $24.00 
 131449 FY15 COMM. PROMO. SOCCER FAC. $500.00 
 $992.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 5128/131386 GIS EXPENSES FOR SEPT 2015 $982.70 
 5128/131386 GIS EXPENSES FOR SEPT 2015 $9,350.64 
 $10,333.34 Subtotal for Dept. Metropolitan Planning 
 $11,325.34 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CITY OF CASPER - BALEFILL 
 1339/131538 SANITATION $305.06 
 $305.06 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 1967/131696 SANITATION $15.00 
 $15.00 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 525/131625 SANITATION $15.00 
 $15.00 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 247/131750 SANITATION $15.00 
 247/131349 SANITATION $33.86 
 247/131688 SANITATION $30.00 
 247/131246 SANITATION $15.00 
 247/130905 SANITATION $45.00 
 247/131115 SANITATION $45.00 

 7 

27



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 247/131557 SANITATION $45.00 
 247/131641 SANITATION $45.00 
 247/131171 SANITATION $30.00 
 247/131466 SANITATION $315.18 
 247/131284 SANITATION $15.00 
 247/131001 SANITATION $30.00 
 247/130965-130968 SANITATION $414.00 
 247/131029 SANITATION $15.00 
 247/131385 SANITATION $79.00 
 247/131417 SANITATION $115.46 
 247/131097 SANITATION $15.00 
 247/131672 SANITATION $30.00 
 $1,332.50 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 2772/131136 SANITATION $10,806.14 
 2772/131084 SANITATION $5,199.84 
 2772/131022 SANITATION $5,852.12 
 2772/131663 SANITATION $5,416.04 
 2772/130945 SANITATION $6,072.46 
 2772/130893 SANITATION $5,966.02 
 2772/131234 SANITATION $5,602.34 
 2772/131067 SANITATION $59,520.00 
 2772/131194 SANITATION $5,764.26 
 2772/131487 SANITATION $5,322.66 
 2772/131272 SANITATION $5,016.76 
 2772/131309 SANITATION $5,303.16 
 2772/131548 SANITATION $5,276.20 
 2772/131443 SANITATION $5,557.26 
 2772/131630 SANITATION $5,848.90 
 2772/131739 SANITATION $5,171.78 
 2772/131502 SANITATION $5,512.64 
 2772/130989 SANITATION $6,095.92 
 2772/131588 SANITATION $5,985.52 
 2772/131709 SANITATION $5,117.50 
 2772/131342 SANITATION $6,713.70 
 $177,121.22 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 1276/131308 SANITATION $97.52 
 1276/131135 SANITATION $147.20 
 1276/131628 SANITATION $107.64 
 1276/130987 SANITATION $114.08 
 1276/131547 SANITATION $102.58 
 1276/131737 SANITATION $79.12 
 1276/131193 SANITATION $98.90 
 1276/130892 SANITATION $58.42 
 1276/131442 SANITATION $1,094.94 
 4606/131357 SANITATION $31.56 
 $1,931.96 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $180,720.74 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CIVIL ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS, INC. 
 14-066-07 EAST CASPER ZONE III PROJECT 1 $4,802.27 

 8 

28



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 14-066-07 EAST CASPER ZONE III PROJECT 1 $9,750.07 
 $14,552.34 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $14,552.34 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CNIC HEALTH SOLUTIONS, INC. 
 RIN#0025842 HEALTH DIRECTIONS AUGUST 2015 $952.18 
 $952.18 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $952.18 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COLLECTION CENTER INC. 
 974300000254 COLLECTION FEES $18.00 
 $18.00 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 974600000181 COLLECTION FEES $76.00 
 $76.00 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 974300000254 COLLECTION FEES $146.08 
 $146.08 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 972000000306 COLLECTION FEES $129.52 
 $129.52 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 972000000306 COLLECTION FEES $98.44 
 $98.44 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 972000000306 COLLECTION FEES $290.14 
 $290.14 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $758.18 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
 71505 REPAIRS $98.00 
 71823 REPAIRS $1,900.00 
 71841 REPAIRS $49.00 
 71840 REPAIRS $49.00 
 71502 REPAIRS $49.00 
 71501 REPAIRS $49.00 
 71842 REPAIRS $49.00 
 71506 REPAIRS $49.00 
 71849 REPAIRS $198.00 
 $2,490.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 71820 FLEET EQUIP $1,260.00 
 71822 FLEET EQUIP $1,900.00 
 71819 FLEET EQUIP $2,460.00 
 71811 FLEET EQUIP $2,057.50 
 71757 RADAR INSTALLS $506.43 
 71821 FLEET EQUIP $2,125.00 
 71812 FLEET EQUIP $2,075.00 
 $12,383.93 Subtotal for Dept. Police Dept 
 $14,873.93 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COMMUNITY BUILDERS, INC. 
 2015-457 BOOMER STUDY UPDATE $5,823.89 
 $5,823.89 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $5,823.89 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COMTRONIX, INC. 
 9 

29



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 44519 DATA CABLING $1,885.80 
 20047225 QUARTERLY ALARM MONITORING $356.85 
 $2,242.65 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 44489 REPAIRS $192.00 
 $192.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $2,434.65 Subtotal for Vendor 

 COX, COLETTE 
 0025053466 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $8.15 
 $8.15 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $8.15 Subtotal for Vendor 

 CRIME SCENE INFORMATION 
 157-12-043 CRIME STOPPERS LINE $86.25 
 $86.25 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $86.25 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DELL MARKETING LP 
 XJPFX4PW7 SOFTWARE $1,015.05 
 $1,015.05 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 XJPFX4PW7 SOFTWARE $338.35 
 $338.35 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 XJPFX4PW7 SOFTWARE $1,015.05 
 XJPFX4PW7 SOFTWARE $338.35 
 $1,353.40 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 $2,706.80 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF WY. 
 RIN#0025841 EMPLOYEES DENTAL PROGRAM $1,550.25 
 RIN#0025808 CITY BENEFIT DENTAL PROGRAM $41,779.30 
 $43,329.55 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $43,329.55 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DISTINCTIVE LIVING DESIGN 
 0025053469 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $7.30 
 $7.30 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $7.30 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DOUBLE D WELDING & FABRICATION INC. 
 3411 REPAIR SHREDDER SCREENS/BOTH $750.00 
 3397 DRAIN PAN INSTALL $2,945.00 
 $3,695.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $3,695.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. 
 727000292-15 CHENICALS - NA HYPO $5,495.40 
 $5,495.40 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $5,495.40 Subtotal for Vendor 

 EAK INC 
 0025053464 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $17.36 
 $17.36 Subtotal for Dept. Water 

 10 

30



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $17.36 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ECONOLITE CONTROL PRODUCTS, INC. 
 122648 CABLES & MODEM $5,765.14 
 122618 INTERFACE BALL $3,673.43 
 $9,438.57 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 $9,438.57 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT JOINT POWERS BOARD 
 FY2016-2 OCT-DEC ADMIN. INCENTIVE FNDS $103,000.00 
 $103,000.00 Subtotal for Dept. Special Reserves 
 $103,000.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVIL SOLUTIONS, LLC 
 3592 2ND ST WATER MAIN LOOP PROJECT $108.15 
 $108.15 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $108.15 Subtotal for Vendor 

 EROSION CONTROL APPLICATIONS, INC. 
 15139 RETAINAGE 14-72 ($3,407.78) 
 15139 LANDFILL CELLS 3 & 4 GEOSYNTHE $120,587.10 
 $117,179.32 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $117,179.32 Subtotal for Vendor 

 EXPRESS GARAGE DOOR SVC. 
 1322 DOOR SERVICE AND REPAIRS $1,280.00 
 $1,280.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $1,280.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FAIRCHILD, AMANDA 
 0025053467 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $22.68 
 $22.68 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $22.68 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FAMILY JOURNEY CENTER 
 RIN0025790 FY16 ONE CENT FUNDS $466.92 
 $466.92 Subtotal for Dept. One Cent #15 
 $466.92 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FIRST DATA MERCHANT SVCS CORP. 
 REMI1093478 MERCHANT SERVICES $3,647.16 
 $3,647.16 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 REMI1093483 MERCHANT SERVICES $48.59 
 $48.59 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 
 REMI1093472 MERCHANT SERVICES $1,883.72 
 $1,883.72 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 REMI1093474 MERCHANT SERVICES $121.33 
 $121.33 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 REMI1087308 MERCHANT SERVICES $1,905.00 
 $1,905.00 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 REML1093476 MERCHANT SERVICES $58.01 
 $58.01 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 

 11 

31



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 REMI1087310 MERCHANT SERVICES $250.45 
 REMI1093477 MERCHANT SERVICES $239.04 
 $489.49 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 $8,153.30 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK 
 RIN0025789 AUGUST MONTHLY LOAN SVC FEE $25.00 
 $25.00 Subtotal for Dept. CDBG 
 RIN0025794 SERVICE CHGS FOR AUGUST 2015 $541.44 
 RIN0025791 AUGUST 2015 LOCKBOX FEES $2,447.32 
 $2,988.76 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 RIN#0025806 YEARS OF SERVICE GIFT CARDS $339.00 
 $339.00 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 
 $3,352.76 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK - PETTY CASH 
 RIN0025784 PETTY CASH - CRC $34.98 
 $34.98 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 RIN0025803 PETTY CASH - METRO $2.40 
 RIN0025803 PETTY CASH - METRO $304.24 
 $306.64 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 RIN0025799 PETTY CASH - POLICE $87.81 
 RIN0025799 PETTY CASH - POLICE $0.71 
 RIN0025799 PETTY CASH - POLICE $42.00 
 RIN0025799 PETTY CASH - POLICE $18.00 
 RIN0025799 PETTY CASH - POLICE $1.99 
 $150.51 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 RIN0025827 3 EURH CERT APP FEES $300.00 
 $300.00 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 RIN0025852 PETTY CASH - CRC/POOLS $28.50 
 $28.50 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 RIN0025852 PETTY CASH - CRC/POOLS $35.35 
 RIN0025852 PETTY CASH - CRC/POOLS $30.39 
 RIN0025852 PETTY CASH - CRC/POOLS $66.00 
 $131.74 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 $952.37 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FIRST VETERINARY SUPPLY 
 JA5249 PRESCRIPTION DRUG $82.81 
 $82.81 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 $82.81 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FISCHER BODY SHOP CORP. 
 23056 BODY SHOP REPAIRS $2,507.12 
 $2,507.12 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $2,507.12 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FOOD SVCS OF AMERICA 
 4955412 BACON SALAD HASHBROWNS EGGS $821.62 
 4957403 BACON EGGS CUCUMBERS MELON WAT $810.61 
 $1,632.23 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 12 

32



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $1,632.23 Subtotal for Vendor 

 FREMONT MOTOR COMPANY 
 70669 NEW FORD F550 CAB AND CHASSIS $60,675.20 
 $60,675.20 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $60,675.20 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GARY G. WAY 
 RIN0025831 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $184.24 
 $184.24 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 
 $184.24 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GARY MARSH, INC. 
 364 GREEN AND CART FEES $26,502.53 
 $26,502.53 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 $26,502.53 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GAZELLE'S OIL FIELD SERV 
 0025053474 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $43.04 
 $43.04 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $43.04 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GIBBINS, ALYSSA 
 0025010722 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $38.58 
 $38.58 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $38.58 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GOLDER ASSOCIATES 
 422902 NMOC ANALYSIS/NEW LANDFILL $593.75 
 422902 NMOC ANALYSIS/CLOSED LANDFILL $593.75 
 426868 ACM REPORT/BALEFILL CLOSURE $4,919.28 
 425479 BALEFILL POST CLOSURE MON/REPO $149.48 
 426203 CLOSED BALEFILL POST CLOSURE E $1,327.65 
 426202 CRL ENV MONITORING/REPORTING P $4,473.00 
 426204 CONVERTING TO LIFETIME PERMIT $883.91 
 $12,940.82 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $12,940.82 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GPC ARCHITECTS PLLC 
 1 HOGADON LODGE PROJECT 15-14 $31,420.35 
 $31,420.35 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 $31,420.35 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GREEN TREE ARBORICULTURE LLC 
 1-112462 WEED CONTRACTOR $275.38 
 1-112460 MOWING $78.17 
 1-112460PO WEED CONTRACTOR $343.84 
 $697.39 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 $697.39 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GREEN'S SEWER & DRAIN SVC. 
 18115 SAND TRAP LINE BLOCKAGE CLEAR $128.00 
 $128.00 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 

 13 

33



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $128.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GREGORY YONEDA 
 RIN0025805 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $31.97 
 $31.97 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 
 $31.97 Subtotal for Vendor 

 GSG ARCHITECTURE 
 170901 REC CENTER FACILITY UPGRADE 14 $7,732.50 
 $7,732.50 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Recreation Center 
 170902 FIRE STATION #6 - DESIGN AND C $26,667.96 
 $26,667.96 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 $34,400.46 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HACH CO., CORP. 
 9575815 TURBID METER PARTS $40.75 
 9558908 TURBID METERS PARTS $1,121.29 
 $1,162.04 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $1,162.04 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HASELDEN WYOMING CONSTRUCTORS LLC 
 1503-0501 REC CENTER FACILITY UPGRADES P ($11,063.81) 
 ($11,063.81) Subtotal for Dept. Capital Projects 
 1503-0501 REC CENTER FACILITY UPGRADES P $110,638.11 
 $110,638.11 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Recreation Center 
 $99,574.30 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HDR ENGINEERING, INC. 
 00457237-H STUDIES, ETC RE: WATER RIGHTS $743.62 
 $743.62 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $743.62 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HEIN-BOND, LLC 
 15-027 BALER BLDG RENOVATE & EXPANSIO $37,153.75 
 $37,153.75 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $37,153.75 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HEWLETT PACKARD 
 56191051 HP Z230 TOWER WORKSTATION COMP $818.52 
 $818.52 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 56332517 COMPUTER $1,637.04 
 $1,637.04 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 56305340 COMPUTER DOCKING STATION $147.51 
 56291984 COMPUTER UPS SURGE PROTECTOR $92.00 
 $239.51 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 56291275 LARGE FORMAT PRINTER $3,589.20 
 56292294 FAX MODULE, SPLIT COST $160.80 
 56292294 FAX MODULE, SPLIT COST $89.76 
 $3,839.76 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 $6,534.83 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HEWLETT PACKARD COMPANY 

 14 

34



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 56337354 COMPUTER $972.45 
 $972.45 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $972.45 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HILSTON APPRAISALS 
 D2015-230 NEAR BEVERLY/EAST 12TH ST $1,000.00 
 $1,000.00 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 $1,000.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 HOMAX OIL SALES, INC. 
 0303821-IN OIL FOR BALERS $472.65 
 $472.65 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 0304146-IN DIESEL FUEL $299.63 
 0304149-IN ADD DIFF PRICE ($0.01) 
 0302007-IN DIESEL FUEL $319.60 
 0304149-IN UNLEADED FUEL $21,943.96 
 0304146-IN DIESEL FUEL $13,949.06 
 0304164-IN GREASE, EP2 $184.52 
 0304238-IN SYNCON R&O 68 $166.30 
 0302007-IN DIESEL FUEL $13,777.09 
 0302004-IN UNLEADED FUEL $23,800.06 
 $74,440.21 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 0303054-IN UNLEADED GASOLINE $1,820.53 
 $1,820.53 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 0297367-IN FLEET EC 10W X 30 LUBRICANT $505.87 
 $505.87 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $77,239.26 Subtotal for Vendor 

 INBERG-MILLER ENGINEERS 
 17466CM01-11 5TH STREET PROJ. 14-09 $623.50 
 $623.50 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $623.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 INSTALLATION & SVC. CO. 
 26026 VAC TRUCK SAND SEPARATOR $347.00 
 $347.00 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 RIN0025835 RETAINAGE 14-53 ($2,439.08) 
 RIN0025835 RECYCLE DEPOT IMPROVEMENT PROJ $116,763.00 
 $114,323.92 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $114,670.92 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JACK MOORE 
 RIN0025844 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $24.00 
 $24.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 $24.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JAMES R ROBINSON 
 RIN0025793 SMOKIN IT UP CARDS A LOT OF BU $37.50 
 $37.50 Subtotal for Dept. General Fund 
 $37.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JAMES REED 
 15 

35



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 16398 COTTONWOOD GALLERY SIGN $3,100.00 
 $3,100.00 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 $3,100.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JARED WINZENRIED 
 2390 WDEQ LEVEL 2 COLLECTION EXAM $93.00 
 $93.00 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 $93.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JENNIFER BRUST 
 RIN0025851 TUITION & BOOK REIMBURSEMENT $1,131.00 
 $1,131.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 $1,131.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JERRY KOLLMANN 
 023413719331 TOOL REIMBURSEMENT $84.02 
 $84.02 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $84.02 Subtotal for Vendor 

 JUSTIN MAKI 
 RIN0025856 REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES $20.28 
 $20.28 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $20.28 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KADRMAS, LEE & JACKSON 
 10057370 SIGNAL TIMING STUDY PROJECT 15 $12,496.27 
 $12,496.27 Subtotal for Dept. Traffic 
 $12,496.27 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KLUMB, DONALD/APRIL 
 0025053471 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $17.12 
 $17.12 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $17.12 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KNIFE RIVER/JTL 
 122875 CONCRETE $253.75 
 122400 1/2" PLANT MIX $405.76 
 122015 21st & CEDAR $161.45 
 122593 W BASE $160.74 
 122445 W 21st & EASTBROOK $522.50 
 122783 CONCRETE FIBER GLENDALE $356.25 
 122863 W BASE $176.84 
 122361 PLANT MIX - EASTBROOK $4,106.24 
 122357 21st & CEDAR $328.06 
 $6,471.59 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 $6,471.59 Subtotal for Vendor 

 KRANZ, BENJAMIN 
 0025053475 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $47.04 
 $47.04 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $47.04 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LABOR READY CENTRAL, INC. 

 16 

36



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 20086344 TEMP LABOR $854.95 
 20112607 TEMP LABOR $1,731.20 
 20089312 TEMP LABOR $99.33 
 20086343 TEMP LABOR $241.23 
 20129113 TEMP LABOR $1,866.02 
 20067612 TEMP LABOR $3,292.13 
 20067611 TEMP LABOR $1,039.44 
 $9,124.30 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $9,124.30 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LAURA CORNETT 
 RIN0025832 DEPOSIT REFUND $9.93 
 $9.93 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $9.93 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LENHART MASON & ASSOC., LLC. 
 51515 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $360.00 
 $360.00 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 $360.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LEWIS FLEETWOOD 
 RIN0025792 CDL PHYSICAL REIMBURSEMENT $133.00 
 $133.00 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 $133.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LIFE HEALTH LLC 
 15091REV WELLNESS TESTING $40,754.00 
 $40,754.00 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $40,754.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LINA 
 RIN#0025809 RETIREE BENEFIT $307.42 
 $307.42 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $307.42 Subtotal for Vendor 

 LOUVIERE, ROBERT 
 0025053460 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $36.63 
 $36.63 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $36.63 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MANPOWER, INC. 
 29097028 WAITER/WAITRESS $84.62 
 29103812 WAITER/WAITRESS $395.60 
 $480.22 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $480.22 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MARTY WILKS 
 RIN0025822 WORK BOOT REIMBURSEMENT $55.80 
 RIN0025840 WINTER GEAR REIMBURSEMENT $31.44 
 $87.24 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $87.24 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MAY, AMANDA 

 17 

37



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 0025010726 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $12.58 
 $12.58 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $12.58 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MAYO, ROBIN 
 0025053461 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $49.51 
 $49.51 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $49.51 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MCMURRY READY MIX CO. 
 221401 21st & CEDAR $442.00 
 221462 CONCRETE $276.25 
 221463 CONCRETE $165.75 
 221316 CONCRETE $331.50 
 221402 21st & POPLAR $607.75 
 221403 ULTRA FIBER $607.75 
 $2,431.00 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 221318 CONCRETE $165.75 
 221317 CONCRETE $165.75 
 $331.50 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $2,762.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MICKEY SPAULDING 
 RIN0025800 WORK BOOT REIMBURSEMENT $71.82 
 $71.82 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 $71.82 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MICROSOFT CORPORATION 
 AP00017609241504 EMAIL ACCOUNTS $3.50 
 AP00017609241504 EMAIL ACCOUNTS $3,502.64 
 $3,506.14 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 $3,506.14 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MITCH HILL 
 262936 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $163.97 
 $163.97 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $163.97 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MOBILE CONCRETE, INC. 
 187224 CEDAR & W 21ST $287.50 
 187222 CEDAR & W 21ST $230.00 
 187223 CEDAR & W 21ST $460.00 
 186859 11TH & DAVID $287.50 
 $1,265.00 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 $1,265.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MODERN ELECTRIC CORP. 
 109880 REPAIR BATTERY PK SENIOR CTR $814.00 
 $814.00 Subtotal for Dept. Perpetual Care 
 $814.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MORANO, LUIS 
 0025010725 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $50.22 

 18 

38



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $50.22 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $50.22 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS 
 78313647 MONTHLY MAINT AGREE $5,688.62 
 $5,688.62 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 41213211 DIGITAL PORTABLE RADIOS $485,393.32 
 $485,393.32 Subtotal for Dept. Police Dept 
 $491,081.94 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MOUNTAIN WEST TELEPHONE/ WERCS COMMUNICATIONS 
 14673 ETHERNET SERVICE $512.50 
 $512.50 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 $512.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MOUTNAIN VIEW BUILDERS 
 REFUND1 REFUND SYSTEM INVESTMENT CHGS $190.00 
 $190.00 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 REFUND1 REFUND SYSTEM INVESTMENT CHGS $335.00 
 $335.00 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 REFUND1 REFUND SYSTEM INVESTMENT CHGS $402.00 
 REFUND1 REFUND SYSTEM INVESTMENT CHGS $50.00 
 REFUND1 REFUND SYSTEM INVESTMENT CHGS $680.00 
 $1,132.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $1,657.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 MUNICIPAL CODE CORP. 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $15.83 
 $15.83 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $110.65 
 $110.65 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $63.32 
 $63.32 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $63.32 
 $63.32 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $15.83 
 $15.83 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $63.32 
 $63.32 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $31.66 
 $31.66 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $31.66 
 $31.66 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $15.83 
 $15.83 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $47.49 
 $47.49 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $79.15 
 $79.15 Subtotal for Dept. Police 

 19 

39



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $15.83 
 $15.83 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 00260374 MUNI CODE UPDATE $15.83 
 $15.83 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $569.72 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NANCY RAUCHFUSS 
 RIN0025834 PETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT $24.00 
 $24.00 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $24.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NATIONAL BENEFIT SERVICES 
 509728 FLEX SPENDING ADMIN FEES $410.05 
 $410.05 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $410.05 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NEVE'S UNIFORMS, INC. 
 LN-320241 UNIFORM PATCHES $705.00 
 $705.00 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 LN-320811 UNIFORMS $149.95 
 LN-320787 UNIFORMS $171.90 
 NE40277 UNIFORMS $129.90 
 NE40171 UNIFORMS $125.95 
 NE40369 UNIFORMS $29.95 
 LN-320241 UNIFORM PATCHES $3,490.00 
 LN-320915 UNIFORMS $157.90 
 NE40278 UNIFORMS $51.90 
 NE40444 UNIFORMS $126.85 
 LN-320914 UNIFORMS $85.95 
 LN-320913 UNIFORMS $78.95 
 LN-320911 UNIFORMS $471.80 
 LN-320902 UNIFORMS $449.85 
 LN-320894 UNIFORMS $799.00 
 NE40445 UNIFORMS $239.80 
 NE40508 UNIFORMS $83.95 
 NE40276 UNIFORMS $129.90 
 LN-320893 UNIFORMS $269.70 
 $7,043.20 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $7,748.20 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NICKERSON CO., INC. 
 J16931 VERTI-LINE MODEL 8EDM PUMP, RE $8,922.50 
 J16930 VERTI-LINE MODEL 8EDM PUMP, RE $8,922.50 
 $17,845.00 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 $17,845.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 NORTH PARK TRANSPORATION 
 08744382 FRAMED PHOTOS FUEL SURCHARGE $124.60 
 $124.60 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 08743779 FREIGHT TO SHIP BLADES $152.70 
 $152.70 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 

 20 

40



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 08740325 PALLETS SNOW MAKING PUMPS $1,366.37 
 $1,366.37 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 08741074 CENTRIFUGE VFD REPAIR FREIGHT $299.88 
 $299.88 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 $1,943.55 Subtotal for Vendor 

 OHLSON LAVOIE CORPORATION 
 111600 MIKE SEDAR POOL PROJ CHANGE OR $660.00 
 $660.00 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 RIN0025798 MIKE SEDAR POOL AMENDMENT #1 1 $7,700.01 
 $7,700.01 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 $8,360.01 Subtotal for Vendor 

 OIL CITY PRINTERS 
 15-09-324 BUSINESS CARDS $20.00 
 $20.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 $20.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 OLSON AUTOBODY & COLLISION CENTER 
 4972 BODY SHOP REPAIRS $2,745.31 
 $2,745.31 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $2,745.31 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ONE CALL OF WY. 
 39106 AUG15 LOCATE TICKETS $299.02 
 $299.02 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 39106 AUG15 LOCATE TICKETS $365.48 
 $365.48 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $664.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 OSMELI C RUSSIAN 
 RIN0025768 INTERPRETER $25.00 
 $25.00 Subtotal for Dept. Municipal Court 
 $25.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PACIOLAN, INC. 
 INV101978-PA JULY 2015 E-VENUE BILLING $2,400.85 
 $2,400.85 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $2,400.85 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PAGEL, ANN 
 0025053465 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $55.66 
 $55.66 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $55.66 Subtotal for Vendor 

 P-CARD VENDORS 
 00033953 CENTURYLINK - Purchase $5.58 
 00033676 Calendars $42.21 
 00033729 Comtronix $165.00 
 00033676 Calendars $14.06 
 00033956 VZWRLSS BILL PAY  VB - Purchas $120.03 
 00033812 Atlas $21.05 

 21 

41



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00033940 CENTURYLINK - Purchase $0.16 
 00033895 MG GREAT FALLS - Purchase $168.27 
 00033973 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $21.36 
 00033696 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $409.50 
 00033996 CASPER FIRE EXTINGUISH - Purch $22.75 
 00034412 NORCO INC - Purchase $11.90 
 00033998 CASPER FIRE EXTINGUISH - Purch $9.75 
 00034015 CASPER FIRE EXTINGUISH - Purch $77.00 
 00034041 CASPER FIRE EXTINGUISH - Purch $29.25 
 00034140 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $180.00 
 00034304 PAYPAL  CROWNVINYL - Purchase $8.90 
 00034397 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $349.57 
 $1,656.34 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 00034482 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $16.48 
 00033892 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $17.99 
 00033893 HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Purchase $30.96 
 00034273 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $8.88 
 00033648 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $3.98 
 00033648 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $22.99 
 00034187 NORCO INC - Purchase $250.00 
 00034270 AIRGAS CENTRAL - Purchase $110.00 
 00034202 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $3.55 
 00033880 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $64.43 
 00034238 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $33.97 
 00032821 SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE 1 - Credi ($89.01) 
 00034484 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $4.77 
 00034286 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $343.87 
 00034037 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $337.66 
 00034279 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $47.80 
 00034286 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $14.99 
 00033556 IN  PEDENS INC. - Purchase $87.50 
 00033556 IN  PEDENS INC. - Purchase $386.00 
 00033545 IN  CASPER SAFETY LLC - Purcha $580.00 
 00033526 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $365.95 
 00033885 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $8,801.31 
 00033575 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $1,011.29 
 00033885 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $2,814.00 
 00033965 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $59.95 
 00034547 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $64.81 
 00033478 CASPER TIRE - Purchase $28.58 
 00034510 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $400.76 
 00033588 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $135.00 
 00033626 IN  AMERICAN EAGLE  CL - Purch $480.00 
 00034024 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $39.92 
 00033753 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $729.97 
 00034053 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $89.82 
 00034379 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $26.87 
 00034164 PACIFIC HIDE AND FUR # - Purch $37.67 
 00034403 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $8.38 
 00034408 VERMEER SALES & SVCS O - Credi ($10.00) 

 22 

42



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00034430 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $33.12 
 00031441 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $38.77 
 00033457 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $254.13 
 00033597 AmeriGas - Purchase $529.36 
 00034104 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $21.47 
 00033385 IN  AMERICAN EAGLE  CL - Purch $2,150.00 
 00033817 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $393.48 
 00034252 HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Purchase $185.92 
 00034463 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $459.96 
 00034110 BOBCAT OF CASPER - Purchase $759.00 
 00033439 VERMEER SALES & SVCS O - Purch $9,029.70 
 00034300 HOWARD SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $341.87 
 00033522 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $279.00 
 00034228 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $148.39 
 00034278 CMI-TECO - Purchase $36.18 
 00033752 AmeriGas - Purchase $202.55 
 00032851 SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE 1 - Purch $89.01 
 00034191 AIRGAS CENTRAL - Purchase $48.00 
 00034053 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $187.00 
 00033930 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $11.00 
 00033912 FEDEXOFFICE   00009423 - Purch $90.00 
 00034279 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $47.80 
 00033728 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $119.52 
 00033937 GCR TIRES #751 - Purchase $39,750.30 
 00034286 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $115.00 
 00033741 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $54.98 
 $72,736.60 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 00034329 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $102.00 
 00034349 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $12.73 
 00034309 CASPER WINAIR SUPPLY C - Purch $7.00 
 00033707 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $107.21 
 00034385 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $11.86 
 00034386 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $15.98 
 00034420 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $107.17 
 00034441 DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $133.35 
 00034101 NORCO INC - Purchase $244.38 
 00034005 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $262.63 
 00033731 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $495.65 
 00033976 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $16.99 
 00034174 DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY - Purcha $8.34 
 00033698 G AND R CONTROLS INC - Purchas $429.05 
 00033660 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $9.89 
 00033751 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $102.00 
 00033769 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $437.50 
 00033790 NORCO INC - Purchase $54.13 
 00034078 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $147.09 
 00034454 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $31.82 
 00034043 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $0.92 
 00034156 NORCO INC - Purchase $125.97 
 00033984 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $16.24 

 23 

43



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00033999 DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY - Credit ($70.00) 
 00033894 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $19.95 
 00034035 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 103 - Purcha $12.22 
 00034608 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $82.81 
 00034628 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $129.00 
 00034179 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $136.07 
 00033522 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $179.84 
 00034615 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 103 - Purcha $11.04 
 00033993 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $29.08 
 00034378 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $244.63 
 00034648 WOODWORKERS SUPPLY, IN - Purch $18.18 
 00034103 GEORGE T SANDERS 20 - Purchase $283.00 
 00034366 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $29.75 
 00033837 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $41.00 
 00034365 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $47.13 
 00034364 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $60.60 
 00034109 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $60.32 
 00034045 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $7.28 
 00033889 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $322.99 
 00034324 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $45.56 
 00034548 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $21.00 
 $4,591.35 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 00033864 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $180.72 
 00033706 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $116.00 
 00033362 TURF MASTER LLC - Purchase $760.00 
 00033772 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $418.52 
 $1,475.24 Subtotal for Dept. Capital Projects 
 00033342 ELEGANT LINENS AND TAB - Purch $1,248.00 
 00033756 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $164.00 
 00034406 HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Purchas $195.32 
 00034530 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $19.56 
 00034416 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $23.24 
 00034317 ATLAS-STENO BOOK GREGG $4.47 
 00034457 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 103 - Purcha $311.50 
 00034317 ATLAS TONER F/HP P2035/2055 $75.68 
 00032103 CHARTER COMM - Purchase $140.20 
 00033785 WALMART.COM - Purchase $29.08 
 00033538 LONG BLDG. TECHNOLOGIE - Purch $8,492.00 
 00033703 WALGREENS #7601 - Purchase $49.99 
 00033829 NORCO INC - Purchase $984.16 
 00033760 LETZ'S RADIO SUPPLY - Purchase $66.50 
 00033679 FINANCIAL SERVICES - Purchase $749.00 
 00033792 SUPERIOR SIGNS & SUPPL - Purch $360.00 
 00034288 NATURAL GROCERS - Purchase $36.78 
 00033945 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $214.17 
 00034479 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $171.84 
 00033721 MONTPELIER BROADCASTIN - Purch $204.00 
 00033692 MONTPELIER BROADCASTIN - Purch $642.60 
 00033763 MONTPELIER BROADCASTIN - Purch $216.75 
 00034124 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $199.99 

 24 

44



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00034236 RIDLEY'S 1132 - Purchase $14.40 
 00034497 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $24.30 
 00034154 NORCO INC - Purchase $279.84 
 00034317 ATLAS-ENVELOPE CLSP 6X9 $9.18 
 00032986 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $30.80 
 00033211 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $7.96 
 00033854 SUPPLIES ON THE FLY - Purchase $158.93 
 00033905 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $12.00 
 00033935 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $41.21 
 00034231 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $41.59 
 00033944 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $91.48 
 00033863 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $36.66 
 00033983 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $25.66 
 00034317 ATLAS-LANYARDS $58.68 
 00033844 MONTPELIER BROADCASTIN - Purch $249.99 
 00034317 ATLAS- ENVELOPE CLSP 6X9 $18.36 
 00034129 MONTPELIER BROADCASTIN - Credi ($0.09) 
 00034598 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $107.54 
 00033863 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $8.94 
 00034063 BIG LOTS STORES - #444 - Purch $75.00 
 00034295 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $1,800.00 
 00033855 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Purchas $99.96 
 00033519 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $757.63 
 00033901 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Purchas $74.07 
 00034527 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $38.16 
 00033916 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Purchas $43.20 
 00033907 NORCO INC - Purchase $86.10 
 00033202 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $27.56 
 00034570 HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Purchase $23.94 
 00033646 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $26.86 
 00034424 tourdesign $400.00 
 00034444 PROCORP IMAGES, INC. - Purchas $349.50 
 00034010 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS - Purchas $16.95 
 00033219 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $336.38 
 00034442 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $532.35 
 00033803 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $28.48 
 00033960 Comtronix - Purchase $156.00 
 00034424 TOURDESIGN CREATIVE - Purchase $400.00 
 00033983 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $130.80 
 00033882 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $165.96 
 00034095 TOURDESIGN CREATIVE - Purchase $615.00 
 00034095 tourdesign $615.00 
 $22,615.16 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 00033913 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $7.98 
 00033454 MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLYIN - Purch $250.00 
 00033456 MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLYIN - Purch $200.00 
 00033666 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $743.00 
 00033985 SQ  ISC, INC. DBA VENT - Purch $165.83 
 00034163 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $551.88 
 00033739 NORCO INC - Purchase $46.79 

 25 

45



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00034056 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $15.88 
 00033640 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $59.93 
 00033421 MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLYIN - Purch $450.00 
 00034089 CASTLEBROOK WELDING & - Purcha $177.86 
 00033705 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Credit ($180.00) 
 $2,489.15 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 
 00033852 THE LEXINGTON AT JACKS - Purch $309.72 
 00033969 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $41.17 
 00034021 THOMSON WEST TCD - Purchase $19.50 
 00033161 UW CASHIER OFFICE - Purchase $75.00 
 00033091 WYOMING STATE BAR - Purchase $450.00 
 00032664 THOMSON WEST TCD - Purchase $918.00 
 00034038 THOMSON WEST TCD - Purchase $84.00 
 00034032 THOMSON WEST TCD - Purchase $1,122.57 
 00031365 THOMSON WEST TCD - Purchase $885.00 
 00033689 PIT STOP #4 - Purchase $27.07 
 00033832 MAVERIK #353 - Purchase $14.29 
 00033920 EXXONMOBIL    45374030 - Purch $16.18 
 00033568 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS IN - Purch $120.18 
 00034167 REI MATTHEW BENDER &CO - Purch $68.08 
 00034222 HILTON GARDEN INN - Purchase $109.00 
 00033695 THE LEXINGTON AT JACKS - Purch $929.16 
 $5,188.92 Subtotal for Dept. City Attorney 
 00033778 Comtronix - Purchase $156.00 
 00034007 Comtronix - Purchase $78.00 
 $234.00 Subtotal for Dept. City Hall 
 00034519 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $169.64 
 00033302 RIDLEY'S 1132 - Purchase $12.00 
 00033833 MAVERIK CNTRY STRE 2 - Purchas $30.96 
 00033932 MAVERIK CNTRY STRE 2 - Purchas $40.99 
 00033657 KUM & GO #973 - Purchase $64.08 
 00034245 EGGINGTONS - Purchase $55.00 
 00033217 HOLIDAY OIL #39 - Purchase $65.58 
 00034448 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $71.15 
 00034440 DOMINO'S 6042 - Purchase $32.76 
 00033859 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $32.76 
 00034264 COWBOY AUTO SPA - Purchase $10.00 
 $584.92 Subtotal for Dept. City Manager 
 00034173 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $44.05 
 00033846 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $33.65 
 00033925 DECKER AUTO GLASS - Purchase $301.12 
 00034145 IN  EXPRESS PRINTING C - Purch $366.90 
 $745.72 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 00034130 VZWRLSS IVR VB - Purchase $89.36 
 00033595 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $59.98 
 00034184 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $26.19 
 00034495 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $124.53 
 00034435 IN  POWDER RIVER SHRED - Purch $70.00 
 00034607 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $15.84 

 26 

46



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $385.90 Subtotal for Dept. Communications Center 
 00033675 WIND CITY BOOKS - Purchase $31.96 
 00033467 SQ  GREAT HARVEST BAKE - Purch $60.90 
 00033830 BOSCO'S ITALIAN RESTAU - Purch $68.70 
 00033248 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $36.30 
 00034044 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $151.30 
 00034047 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $1,244.00 
 00033267 MCDONALD'S F32780 - Purchase $43.30 
 00034111 J'S PUB & GRILL - Purchase $114.76 
 00033634 HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Purchase $20.93 
 00033650 KAREN & JIM'S RESTAURA - Purch $76.51 
 00033269 FLAT IRON GRILL - Purchase $85.32 
 00034069 EGGINGTONS - Purchase $123.81 
 00034149 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $538.00 
 00034283 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $5.99 
 00033677 WYOMING SHIRT AND GIFT - Purch $31.10 
 00033710 WYOMING SHIRT AND GIFT - Purch $50.14 
 00033978 SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN - Purchase $1,000.00 
 00032556 PRIMETIME RESTAURANT - Purchas $88.00 
 00033787 HILTON GARDEN INN - Purchase $563.64 
 00033827 HILTON GARDEN INN - Purchase $367.50 
 00034040 MERBACK AWARD COMPANY - Purcha $42.90 
 00032417 WYOMING SOCIET00 OF 00 - Purch $470.00 
 00034017 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $1,050.76 
 00033667 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $46.98 
 $6,312.80 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 00033734 XEROX CORPORATION/RBO - Purcha $26.62 
 00034557 AASHTO  PUBS - Purchase $196.00 
 00033811 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $83.67 
 00033693 XEROX CORPORATION/RBO - Purcha $126.83 
 00034002 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $77.14 
 00033730 XEROX CORPORATION/RBO - Purcha $126.83 
 $637.09 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 00034405 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $84.18 
 00033778 Comtronix - Purchase $78.00 
 00033709 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $39.42 
 00033758 BAUDVILLE INC. - Purchase $125.85 
 00033423 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $28.48 
 00034096 IN  AUDIMATION SERVICE - Purch $4,415.00 
 00033917 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $119.00 
 00033957 GOVERNMENT FINANCE - Purchase $550.00 
 00034072 WESTERN SLING CO - Purchase $8.92 
 00034012 CHARTER COMM - Purchase $452.95 
 00034234 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $77.42 
 00033371 BAUDVILLE INC. - Purchase $52.36 
 00034485 MOUNTAIN STATES LITHOG - Purch $190.25 
 00034019 FEDEX 781326216289 - Purchase $63.40 
 00033899 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $10.29 
 00033860 WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha $88.73 
 00034137 FEDEX 781341569177 - Purchase $9.11 

 27 

47



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00034314 MOUNTAIN STATES LITHOG - Purch $538.15 
 00033709 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $352.66 
 $7,284.17 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 00033607 UNITED    01677115704471 - Pur $696.70 
 00034007 Comtronix - Purchase $156.00 
 00033690 LA COCINA - Purchase $98.50 
 00033831 DELTA     00677119827720 - Pur $516.70 
 00034183 NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT - Purch $109.08 
 00034398 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $140.00 
 00033688 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $25.08 
 00034217 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $891.68 
 00034013 NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT - Purch $28.98 
 00033903 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $3.78 
 00033532 INT'L CODE COUNCIL INC - Purch $240.00 
 00033502 COMMUNICATION TECHNOLO - Purch $490.52 
 00033422 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $79.48 
 00033468 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $64.90 
 00033440 NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT - Purch $218.16 
 00034059 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $15.16 
 00033429 ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase $37.98 
 00033204 BUSH-WELLS SPORTING GO - Purch $7,884.11 
 00033413 ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase $13.27 
 00034342 ENTENMANN-ROVIN COMPAN - Purch $121.00 
 00034260 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $260.95 
 00034237 NORCO INC - Purchase $833.43 
 00033510 ATLANTA TAXICAB CARD - Purchas $32.00 
 $12,957.46 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 00034157 FEDEXOFFICE   00009423 - Purch $20.15 
 00034155 Comtronix - Purchase $72.00 
 00033922 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $26.56 
 00033936 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS IN - Purch $86.24 
 00033599 R&L PUBLISHING GROUP - Purchas $97.00 
 00033886 OVERHEAD DOOR CO OF CA - Purch $143.12 
 00033939 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $5.49 
 00033674 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $8.36 
 $458.92 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 00033627 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $30.24 
 00033501 WESTERN SLING CO - Purchase $34.33 
 00034020 GEORGE T SANDERS 20 - Purchase $552.90 
 00033564 CMI-TECO - Purchase $108.18 
 00033610 CMI-TECO - Purchase $54.09 
 00033487 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $5.80 
 00033489 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $274.99 
 00033495 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $94.90 
 00033537 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $21.16 
 00033498 INT SECOND WIND PERFOR - Purch $399.00 
 00033416 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $623.70 
 00033449 CMI-TECO - Credit ($112.00) 
 00033552 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $1,652.52 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $17.11 

 28 

48



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00033542 CMI-TECO - Purchase $1,135.78 
 00033471 FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBU - Purch $227.28 
 00034039 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Credit ($683.15) 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase ($165.07) 
 00034039 WYO MACH $555.31 
 00033605 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $10.60 
 00033624 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $30.95 
 00034042 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas ($760.47) 
 00034042 WYO MACH ($696.82) 
 00034042 WYO MACH ($690.73) 
 00034042 WYO MACH ($2,277.33) 
 00034081 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Credit ($234.29) 
 00034042 WYO MACH $154.37 
 00033506 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $49.61 
 00034171 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $4.91 
 00033629 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $689.19 
 00034160 NAPA $394.41 
 00034065 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Credit ($50.00) 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase ($18.08) 
 00033536 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $91.72 
 00033408 BEARINHBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase ($18.08) 
 00034160 NAPA ($18.08) 
 00034062 SEWER EQUIPMENT CO. OF - Purch $68.68 
 00034160 NAPA $46.88 
 00034160 NAPA $213.24 
 00034160 NAPA ($149.98) 
 00033483 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $349.92 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $54.99 
 00033433 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $22.75 
 00034160 NAPA ($36.06) 
 00033515 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $14.75 
 00033513 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $113.34 
 00034042 WYO MACH $629.85 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $12.99 
 00034033 CMI-TECO - Purchase $69.22 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $38.69 
 00033448 CMI-TECO - Credit ($80.00) 
 00033480 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $655.94 
 00033477 AGP PROPANE SERVICES - Purchas $55.42 
 00033476 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Credi ($18.00) 
 00034160 NAPA ($36.06) 
 00033596 NATRONA CNTY CLERK TAX - Purch $15.00 
 00034042 WYO MACH $635.94 
 00033630 GOVTELLERNATRONAWYFEE - Purcha $3.74 
 00033598 ABLE EQUIPMENT CO - Purchase $2,575.00 
 00033718 AUDIES SMALL ENGINE - Purchase $211.17 
 00034042 WYO MACH $2,216.42 
 00033596 NATRONA CNTY CLERK TAX - Purch $15.00 
 00033596 NATRONA CNTY CLERK TAX - Purch $15.00 
 00033725 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $63.88 

 29 

49



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00033525 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $59.49 
 00033596 NATRONA CNTY CLERK TAX - Purch $15.00 
 00033743 CMI-TECO - Purchase $447.12 
 00033596 NATRONA CNTY CLERK TAX - Purch $15.00 
 00033596 NATRONA CNTY CLERK TAX - Purch $15.00 
 00033806 CASPER TIRE - Purchase $75.00 
 00033596 NATRONA CNTY CLERK TAX - Purch $15.00 
 00033596 NATRONA CNTY CLERK TAX - Purch $15.00 
 00033596 NATRONA CNTY CLERK TAX - Purch $15.00 
 00033694 NORCO INC - Purchase $59.48 
 00033726 CMI-TECO - Purchase $1,337.13 
 00034042 WYO MACH $638.71 
 00034057 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Credit ($50.00) 
 00034052 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $30.40 
 00034046 MIDLAND $187.80 
 00034160 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch ($94.58) 
 00034042 WYO MACH $19.05 
 00033596 NATRONA CNTY CLERK TAX - Purch $15.00 
 00033816 FLEETPRIDE 893 - Purchase $46.12 
 00033602 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $47.93 
 00033615 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $139.82 
 00033540 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $113.60 
 00032495 NORCO INC - Purchase $59.48 
 00033668 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $16.96 
 00033408 BEARING BELT CHAIN00244-Purcha $414.03 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $39.90 
 00033659 AUDIES SMALL ENGINE - Purchase $61.37 
 00033699 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT CO - Purchas $426.78 
 00033258 S&S CASPER- PARTS - Purchase $5.47 
 00033642 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $669.92 
 00033654 IN  NUTECH SPECIALTIES - Purch $163.00 
 00033697 ALPINE MOTOR SPORTS - Purchase $229.90 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $51.99 
 00033482 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $59.50 
 00033775 CASPER TIRE - Purchase $500.00 
 00033797 INLAND TRUCK PARTS # - Purchas $345.53 
 00033801 NORCO INC - Purchase $130.80 
 00033807 CMI-TECO - Purchase $309.14 
 00033543 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $861.84 
 00033821 CASPER TIRE - Purchase $144.00 
 00033027 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT CO - Purchas $1.00 
 00032588 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $106.88 
 00032397 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT CO - Purchas $261.21 
 00033838 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT CO - Purchas $29.49 
 00033669 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $263.24 
 00033755 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $365.40 
 00033199 INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & MA - Purch $709.86 
 00033344 WAUSAU EQUIPMENT COMPA - Purch $9,249.15 
 00033541 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $243.60 
 00033505 FRANK J. ZAMBONI & CO. - Purch $80.62 

 30 

50



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00033558 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $105.78 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase ($19.38) 
 00033483 DRIVE TRAIN $234.60 
 00033504 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $204.93 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $875.81 
 00033962 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $208.56 
 00033491 FORCE AMERICA DISTRIBU - Purch $465.68 
 00033420 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $24.14 
 00033868 NAPA ($23.11) 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $600.58 
 00033750 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $28.54 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $73.99 
 00033740 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $42.54 
 00033868 NAPA $1,768.91 
 00034030 FLEETPRIDE 893 - Credit ($10.44) 
 00034176 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $17.09 
 00033783 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $4.80 
 00033509 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Credi ($6.08) 
 00034046 MIDLAND $42.73 
 00033784 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $203.68 
 00033868 NAPA $323.38 
 00033861 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $353.97 
 00033819 AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT C - Purch $2,876.85 
 00033843 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $11.11 
 00033842 DRIVE TRAIN INDUSTRIES - Purch $25.60 
 00033878 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT CO - Purchas $840.29 
 00034061 CMI-TECO - Purchase $147.61 
 00034120 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $512.79 
 00033443 OREILLY AUTO  00027466 - Purch $44.94 
 00033229 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $85.00 
 00033557 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $243.60 
 00034046 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT CO - Purchas $610.30 
 00034042 WYO MACH $70.50 
 00034090 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $21.85 
 00034016 MIDLAND IMPLEMENT CO - Credit ($840.29) 
 00034000 FLEETPRIDE 893 - Purchase $10.44 
 00034106 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $328.24 
 00034160 NAPA ($42.99) 
 00033408 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $62.71 
 00033655 WYOMING MACHINERY CO - Purchas $2,106.54 
 00033959 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $6.61 
 00034160 NAPA $1,582.12 
 00034160 NAPA $14.40 
 00033868 NAPA $32.68 
 00033868 NAPA ($54.04) 
 00034049 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Credit ($1,380.36) 
 00033879 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $8.46 
 00034018 ASAP RADIATOR AND SUPP - Purch $161.81 
 00033868 NAPA ($86.82) 
 00033868 NAPA $226.40 

 31 

51



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00033868 NAPA $73.34 
 00033868 NAPA $107.55 
 00033977 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $127.92 
 00033868 NAPA $49.92 
 00033867 CMI-TECO - Credit ($364.18) 
 00034042 WYO MACH $9,565.16 
 00034082 JB MACHINE MFG INC - Purchase $194.85 
 00034098 DRIVEN POWERSPORTS - Purchase $260.22 
 00033841 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $402.98 
 00034055 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $215.00 
 00034160 NAPA $21.20 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $11.69 
 00034160 NAPA $11.69 
 00033840 GOODYEAR COMMERCIAL TI - Purch $1,565.00 
 00033875 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $54.10 
 00033987 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $270.76 
 00033738 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $155.28 
 00033601 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $34.62 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $36.35 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase ($7.01) 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $29.19 
 00033951 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $35.04 
 00033711 JACKS TRUCK AND EQUPMT - Purch $14.34 
 00033988 WESTERN SLING CO - Purchase $34.33 
 00033896 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $176.05 
 00033868 NAPA $35.87 
 00033897 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $9.92 
 00033868 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $323.38 
 00033923 HARTZ E&F TOWING & REC - Purch $350.00 
 00033968 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $370.86 
 00033949 AUDIES SMALL ENGINE - Purchase $43.90 
 00033531 CMI-TECO - Purchase $80.01 
 00033980 RESPOND FIRST AID OF W - Purch $88.50 
 00033868 NAPA $8.66 
 00033408 BEARINGBELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $493.53 
 00033853 GREINER BUICK GMC CADI - Purch $450.23 
 00033862 MCCOY SALES CORPORATIO - Purch $2.29 
 00033408 BEARINGELTCHAIN00244-Purchase $6.74 
 $56,715.12 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 00033966 WYOMING TRADING COMPAN - Purch $156.00 
 00034165 BAKER-TAYLOR - Purchase $518.92 
 00034134 LONE PINE PUBLISHING - Purchas $151.23 
 00034333 NOBLE WEAR LTD - Purchase $1,652.22 
 00033628 NOBLE WEAR LTD - Purchase $1,594.57 
 $4,072.94 Subtotal for Dept. General Fund 
 00034493 CHARTER COMM - Purchase $134.73 
 00034394 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $18.69 
 00034475 IN  ALLIANCE ELECTRIC, - Purch $564.81 
 00033332 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $161.15 
 00033503 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $37.30 

 32 

52



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00032794 MURDOCH'S RANCH & HOME - Credi ($3.10) 
 00033479 PRESTIGE FLAG - Purchase $603.90 
 00033378 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $18.55 
 00033641 R & R REST STOPS - Purchase $755.13 
 00031176 GREENS SEWER AND DRAIN - Purch $151.00 
 00034001 GOLDEN WEST INDUS SUPP - Purch $865.81 
 00033481 IN  PAR WEST TURF SERV - Purch $565.49 
 $3,873.46 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 00034175 CASPER WINNELSON CO - Purchase $3,098.47 
 00033463 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $269.68 
 00034338 BUCKS T4 LODGE - Purchase $359.70 
 00033397 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $24.25 
 00033715 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $463.02 
 00033737 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $75.54 
 00033745 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Credit ($62.98) 
 00033802 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $29.42 
 00034272 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $53.79 
 00034337 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $767.89 
 00034511 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $249.00 
 00033174 INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu $15.60 
 00033452 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $360.19 
 00033587 KISTLER TENT  AWNING - Purchas $235.00 
 00034461 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Credit ($349.00) 
 00033437 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $270.93 
 00034459 DENVER FLUID SYSTEM TE - Purch $219.60 
 00034456 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $10.58 
 00033825 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Credit ($21.47) 
 $6,069.21 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 00032957 INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu $0.03 
 00032976 HYATT VANCOUVER FD - Purchase $3.04 
 00033103 INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu $0.29 
 00033013 SP   DELIVER HAPPINESS - Purch $70.95 
 00032726 INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC M - Purch $149.00 
 00033317 INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu $6.27 
 00033002 INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu $0.06 
 00033484 Sterling Background Check - Ju $779.25 
 00033508 SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Purchase $18.79 
 00033049 HYATT VANCOUVER FD - Purchase $6.08 
 00033295 HYATT VANCOUVER FD - Purchase $626.98 
 00033136 INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu $0.11 
 00033165 RED ROBIN ROBSON 273 - Purchas $10.90 
 00033085 INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - Pu $0.14 
 00033069 131WATER KITCHEN - Purchase $13.59 
 00033092 CACTUS CLUB COAL HARBO - Purch $29.00 
 00033941 ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD - Purcha $73.48 
 $1,787.96 Subtotal for Dept. Human Resources 
 00033343 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $8.98 
 00033497 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $18.10 
 00033500 WAL-MART #1617 - Purchase $14.80 
 00033970 FARMER BROS CO - Purchase $104.58 

 33 

53



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00033572 SAMS INTERNET - Purchase $234.83 
 00033005 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $23.98 
 00033573 SAMS INTERNET - Purchase $216.92 
 00033729 Comtronix $108.00 
 00033656 PFG VISTAR DE - Purchase $1,080.25 
 00033812 Atlas $95.42 
 $1,905.86 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 00033804 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $79.20 
 00033620 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $341.87 
 $421.07 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 
 00032788 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $214.50 
 00033768 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $421.48 
 $635.98 Subtotal for Dept. Life Steps Campus 
 00033528 AVID PETTRAC - Purchase $2,475.00 
 00033780 BEST FRIENDS VETERINAR - Purch $183.61 
 00033835 NORCO INC - Purchase $253.96 
 00033392 Comtronix - Purchase $108.00 
 00033614 Comtronix - Purchase $146.76 
 00033661 GALLS - Purchase $145.85 
 00033461 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $8.95 
 00033591 SQ  ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, - Purch $234.77 
 00033442 VZWRLSS APOCC VISB - Purchase $193.50 
 00033474 WALGREENS #7462 - Credit ($13.64) 
 00033434 NORCO INC - Purchase $49.75 
 00033459 WYOMING OFFICE PRODUCT - Purch $397.00 
 00033488 SHIRTS & MORE, INC. - Purchase $32.00 
 00033586 MOUNTAIN STATES LITHOG - Purch $879.75 
 00034147 GALLS - Purchase $100.93 
 00033849 R & R REST STOPS - Purchase $270.00 
 00033933 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $123.86 
 00033884 COCA COLA BOTTLING CO - Purcha $65.75 
 00033746 BEST FRIENDS VETERINAR - Purch $23.25 
 00033116 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $22.95 
 00033018 WALGREENS #7462 - Purchase $13.64 
 00033818 ALTITUDE VETERINARY HO - Purch $6,346.87 
 $12,062.51 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 00033771 IN  NATIONWIDE SUPPLY, - Purch $127.22 
 00033590 ASSN. OF METRO PLANNIN - Local $44.70 
 00034177 DELTA     00623212231445 - Fed $379.79 
 00034177 Local Match $39.91 
 00033771 IN  NATIONWIDE SUPPLY, - Purch $36.12 
 00033771 IN  NATIONWIDE SUPPLY, - Purch $216.44 
 00033445 ACT Casper College - Federal S $90.49 
 00033445 Local Match $9.51 
 00033590 Federal Share $425.30 
 $1,369.48 Subtotal for Dept. Metropolitan Planning 
 00034656 MENARDS CASPER - Purchase $49.99 
 00033580 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $142.45 
 $192.44 Subtotal for Dept. Parking 

 34 

54



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00034113 LA QUINTA INN  SUITES - Purcha $142.80 
 00034132 7-ELEVEN 34036 - Purchase $30.97 
 00033282 MI AMIGOS-ARIZONA CNTR - Purch $19.20 
 00033877 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $415.56 
 00033619 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $573.60 
 00033759 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $27.96 
 00033388 INTERSPEC LLC - Purchase $450.00 
 00033415 TAXIPASS - Purchase $14.00 
 00033535 SHERATON - Purchase $345.02 
 00034159 MCDONALD'S F34851 - Purchase $7.32 
 00034014 QUE BUENO LLC - Purchase $19.71 
 00033651 WESTCO - Purchase $268.48 
 00033782 EXPEDIA 1116611981940 - Purcha $1,350.03 
 00033824 MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLYIN - Purch $19.37 
 00033851 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $59.94 
 00034060 MCDONALD'S F26110 - Purchase $6.83 
 00033805 CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY C - Purch $25.46 
 00033990 MCDONALD'S F26110 - Purchase $8.23 
 00033579 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $119.60 
 00033764 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $35.99 
 00033464 FRIDAYS_FRONT_ROW #060 - Purch $18.74 
 00033732 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $9.92 
 00033955 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $44.54 
 00033631 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $97.90 
 00033324 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $13.86 
 00033603 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $207.65 
 00034108 MCDONALD'S F26110 - Purchase $1.40 
 00033436 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $9.16 
 00033606 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $57.00 
 00033643 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $11.34 
 00033350 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $29.96 
 00033490 CPS DISTRIBUTORS INC C - Purch $33.27 
 00033612 STAPLES       00114181 - Purch $8.89 
 00033427 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $123.72 
 00033765 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $14.23 
 $4,621.65 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 00034050 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $180.40 
 00034449 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $31.90 
 00032928 HAMPTON INN  - LARAMIE - Purch $249.00 
 00032823 BORN IN A BARN - Purchase $38.43 
 00033405 ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Purchase $24.00 
 00033904 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $79.15 
 00032615 HAMPTON INN GREEN RIVE - Purch $110.09 
 00033090 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $23.40 
 00032874 HAMPTON INN  - LARAMIE - Purch $166.00 
 00032584 EXXONMOBIL    45965241 - Purch $26.50 
 00032872 HAMPTON INN  - LARAMIE - Purch $249.00 
 00034123 ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Purchase $9.00 
 $1,186.87 Subtotal for Dept. Planning 
 00033593 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $119.08 

 35 

55



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00032960 BURGER KING #17794 Q07 - Purch $14.08 
 00033308 AIRGAS CENTRAL - Purchase $140.00 
 00032283 KUM & GO #0940 - Purchase $55.45 
 00033845 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $300.63 
 00032111 LOVE S COUNTRY00002204 - Purch $35.09 
 00032095 EXXONMOBIL    45948007 - Purch $36.88 
 00033796 WESTERN LOCKSMITH - Purchase $7.50 
 00032499 KUM & GO #0934 - Purchase $22.71 
 00034250 THAI THANI TAMPA - Purchase $17.98 
 00034312 CASPER COLLEGE - Purchase $180.00 
 00033839 COCA COLA BOTTLING CO - Purcha $36.25 
 00033548 IN  JOHNSON ROBERTS & - Purcha $146.50 
 00034246 CHICK-FIL-A #02061 - Purchase $6.61 
 00034244 HILTON TAMPA FB - Purchase $23.26 
 00033773 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $37.71 
 00034241 NATHANS / TAMPA SALAD - Purcha $10.00 
 00033823 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $22.78 
 00032488 SQ  ADVANCE LIMOUSI - Purchase $70.00 
 00032112 YOUR BUTCHER FRANK - Purchase $9.64 
 00032489 KUM & GO #0934 - Purchase $4.10 
 00032180 KING SOOPERS #0136 - Purchase $10.54 
 00033234 UNITED    01624618828696 - Pur $133.10 
 00033702 B & B RUBBER STAMP SHO - Purch $38.90 
 00033469 HERTZ RENT-A-CAR - Purchase $124.92 
 00032916 RED WILLOW RESTAURANT - Purcha $35.94 
 00033256 UNITED    01624618828652 - Pur $133.10 
 00032901 ARBYS 5740 - Purchase $7.64 
 00032896 THE TRAILHEAD - Purchase $23.48 
 00032228 FRONTIER - Purchase $25.00 
 00034258 MARRIOTT 337U8 WATERSI - Purch $13.77 
 00033749 R. L. MARTIN & ASSOCIA - Purch $140.00 
 00033380 HOMEDEPOT.COM - Purchase $46.02 
 00032508 SHERATON DALLAS DINING - Purch $5.68 
 00033714 WESTERN LOCKSMITH - Purchase $7.50 
 00033102 BURGER KING #17794 Q07 - Purch $15.88 
 00033148 JERSEY MIKE'S SUBS 400 - Purch $60.70 
 00032357 7-ELEVEN 37014 - Purchase $2.15 
 00034618 POLICESTORE.COM - Credit ($27.99) 
 00033208 BIG D SHOP - Purchase $35.00 
 00033260 UNITED    01624618828674 - Pur $133.10 
 00034204 HERTZ RENT-A-CAR - Purchase $62.02 
 00032536 SHERATON DALLAS DINING - Purch $12.37 
 00032573 PILOT         00009316 - Purch $32.29 
 00033022 ALAMO RENT-A-CAR - Purchase $14.50 
 00032413 SHERATON DALLAS DINING - Purch $11.64 
 00034239 DIA PARKING OPERATIONS - Purch $38.00 
 00034267 HILTON TAMPA - Purchase $530.12 
 00033982 LONGMONT TRUCK STOP - Purchase $44.00 
 00034166 IACA - Purchase $25.00 
 00033331 MERCER FAMILY RESOURCE - Purch $300.00 

 36 

56



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00034188 HARTZ E&F TOWING & REC - Purch $175.00 
 00032618 US AIRPORT PARKING - Purchase $43.20 
 00034144 IN  OLDE MASTER ORIGIN - Purch $278.00 
 00033567 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $11.40 
 00034226 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $176.54 
 00034229 STARBUCKS A/S 10191518 - Purch $10.69 
 00034311 CASPER COLLEGE - Purchase $180.00 
 00032350 CVS/PHARMACY #05314 - Purchase $10.93 
 00034298 DIA PARKING OPERATIONS - Purch $36.00 
 00034301 FOOD COURT A T10195717 - Purch $4.92 
 00034255 SUNOCO 0892568701  QPS - Purch $10.06 
 00032462 SHERATON DALLAS DINING - Purch $8.58 
 00034302 TOKYO JOES FC 2 - Purchase $11.81 
 00032485 FLUELLEN  CUPCAKES - Purchase $4.00 
 00033625 MOUNTAIN STATES LITHOG - Purch $52.50 
 00033213 UNITED    01624618828685 - Pur $133.10 
 00032400 SHERATON DALLAS DINING - Purch $7.58 
 00033207 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS RA - Purch $353.16 
 00032230 ZIGGIS COFFEE - MAIN S - Purch $5.43 
 00032466 CVS/PHARMACY #05314 - Purchase $1.39 
 00032532 TGI_FRIDAYS #0801 - Purchase $35.66 
 00033635 EXPERIAN - Purchase $8.17 
 00034240 HILTON TAMPA FB - Purchase $17.98 
 00033638 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $59.98 
 00033644 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $150.63 
 00033238 COWBOY STORE #5 - Purchase $40.93 
 00033565 KUM & GO #953 - Purchase $32.26 
 00032507 FRONTIER - Purchase $30.00 
 00032520 JOHN E. REID AND ASSOC - Purch $2,200.00 
 00033570 THE BUSY BEE - Purchase $28.32 
 00032531 SHERATON DALLAS DINING - Purch $14.53 
 00033370 NORDYS BARBQUE  GRILL - Purcha $64.89 
 00032364 OFF-SITE KITCHEN - Purchase $12.90 
 00034211 HILTON TAMPA FB - Purchase $6.96 
 00033088 NMI NATIONWIDE/ALLIED - Purcha $50.00 
 00034200 HATTRICKS - Purchase $17.20 
 00034076 EDDIE & SAM'S NY PIZZA - Purch $3.48 
 00034627 BACK DEFENSE SYSTEMS I - Purch $234.80 
 00032324 ATT WI-FI SERVICES - Purchase $11.85 
 00034130 VZWRLSS IVR VB - Purchase $467.03 
 00034105 THAI BOAT RESTAURANT I - Purch $12.12 
 00034135 VZWRLSS IVR VB - Purchase $3,611.58 
 00032321 7-ELEVEN 37014 - Purchase $8.03 
 00034207 WESTERN LOCKSMITH - Purchase $887.00 
 00034141 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $215.00 
 00032245 STARBUCKS #09619 CASPE - Purch $5.99 
 00032299 CHEESECAKE DALLAS - Purchase $33.95 
 00032298 ZENNA - DALLAS - Purchase $16.02 
 00032355 KATE WEISER CHOCOL - Purchase $16.24 
 00034290 AIRSIDE A GIFT10196061 - Purch $11.67 

 37 

57



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00034142 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $220.00 
 00034282 NATHANS / TAMPA SALAD - Purcha $10.69 
 00034206 HATTRICKS - Purchase $14.77 
 00034146 HILTON TAMPA FB - Purchase $22.26 
 00034151 PERSONNEL EVALUATION - Purchas $240.00 
 00032269 LOVELAND CNTRY STR - Purchase $21.61 
 00034212 HILTON TAMPA - Purchase $465.92 
 00033952 LOAF N JUG #0119   Q81 - Purch $30.60 
 00031867 SPORTS BAR Q77 - Purchase $16.34 
 00033794 MOUNTAIN STATES LITHOG - Purch $125.00 
 00032920 THE TRAILHEAD - Purchase $22.49 
 00032610 MCDONALD'S F32780 - Purchase $6.07 
 00034008 TACO JOHN'S #9405 - Purchase $11.54 
 00034203 FEDEX 95976639 - Purchase $36.41 
 00034119 GALLS HQ - Purchase $273.00 
 00034112 MARRIOTT 337U8 WATERSI - Purch $18.98 
 00033673 NOLAND FEED INC. - Purchase $86.80 
 00034192 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $8.40 
 00034296 MARRIOTT 337U8 WATERSI - Purch $4.00 
 00034180 HOLY HOG - FRANKLI - Purchase $16.98 
 00033373 LOVELAND BREAKFAST CLU - Purch $42.86 
 00034172 HAIX NORTH AMERICA - Purchase $253.95 
 00034170 HOLY HOG - FRANKLI - Purchase $12.26 
 00033963 LOAF N JUG #0119   Q81 - Purch $7.13 
 00033664 CASPER COLLEGE - Purchase $180.00 
 00034115 COCA COLA BOTTLING CO - Purcha $63.00 
 00034218 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $24.90 
 00033003 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $36.61 
 00034326 HILTON TAMPA FB - Purchase $19.52 
 00034315 GREINER MOTOR COMPANY - Purcha $239.33 
 00034291 CIAO A/S A - T10195451 - Purch $8.63 
 00034189 COCA COLA BOTTLING CO - Purcha $43.50 
 00033144 FRONTIER  Z7MYJZ - Purchase $983.05 
 00034093 BRICKHOUSE-TAMPA - Purchase $14.98 
 00034107 EXXONMOBIL    47737192 - Purch $3.79 
 00034210 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $127.27 
 00034122 UNITED    01629246581900 - Pur $9.49 
 00034094 UNITED    01626039147294 - Pur $25.00 
 00034051 DENVER AIRPORT ENTERPR - Purch $9.61 
 00033870 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $189.96 
 00032932 HOLIDAY INN RIVERTON - Purchas $361.88 
 00034523 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $55.98 
 00034671 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $30.88 
 00033934 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $23.29 
 00034332 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $238.00 
 00034327 HILTON TAMPA FB - Purchase $22.19 
 00033192 UNITED    01624618828663 - Pur $133.10 
 00033872 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $40.86 
 00034292 CORNER STORE 4105 - Purchase $15.67 
 00032931 EXXONMOBIL    47651294 - Purch $25.80 

 38 

58



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00034391 APPLEBEES NEIG98289010 - Purch $13.21 
 00033929 WARDROBE CLEANERS - Purchase $4.95 
 00034336 HILTON TAMPA FB - Purchase $5.89 
 00033926 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $217.90 
 00034305 HATTRICKS - Purchase $12.70 
 00034161 MARRIOTT 337U8 WATERSI - Purch $17.98 
 00033411 LOAF N JUG #0119   Q81 - Purch $35.63 
 00034209 FRONTIER ONBOARD F9 - Purchase $1.99 
 00034213 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $39.99 
 00033653 LOAF N JUG #0105   Q81 - Purch $12.36 
 00033908 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $92.35 
 00034128 HILTON TAMPA FB - Purchase $8.24 
 00034377 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $14.40 
 00034074 BRICKHOUSE-TAMPA - Purchase $13.70 
 00033390 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT6 - Purch $21.98 
 00034321 HILTON TAMPA FB - Purchase $22.19 
 00034064 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $215.00 
 00034077 EXXONMOBIL    47737192 - Purch $24.05 
 $18,818.94 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 00034414 PEAVEY CORP. - Purchase $400.30 
 00034214 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI - Purch $119.80 
 00034407 PIZZA HUT #240 - Purchase $57.16 
 00034514 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT L - Purch $2,201.78 
 00034223 BEST WESTERN HOTELS - - Purcha $83.00 
 00034242 SAFARILAND, LLC - Purchase $383.25 
 $3,245.29 Subtotal for Dept. Police Grants 
 00033383 CASPER EVENTS CENTER - Purchas $82.50 
 00033887 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $707.00 
 00033221 CHANNING BETE CO AHA - Purchas $261.60 
 00034256 LUMOBODYTECH.COM - Purchase $284.98 
 00033299 CHANNING BETE CO AHA - Purchas $261.60 
 00033876 ALLIANT INSURANCE/SPEC - Purch $367.00 
 $1,964.68 Subtotal for Dept. Property & Liability Insurance 
 00033997 TOWELSUPER - Purchase $506.24 
 00033665 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $21.36 
 00033676 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $14.56 
 00033826 CHEAPESTEES.COM - Purchase $528.30 
 00033665 Envelopes $21.36 
 00033898 NORCO INC - Purchase $436.80 
 00033729 Comtronix - Purchase $108.00 
 00033581 NATIONAL RECREATION & - Purcha $165.00 
 00033770 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $90.20 
 00033788 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $39.95 
 00033812 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $21.05 
 00033810 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $51.18 
 00033810 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $10.98 
 00033493 MOUNTAIN STATES LITHOG - Purch $106.40 
 00033798 WAL-MART #3778 - Purchase $90.00 
 $2,211.38 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 00033658 IN  AMERICAN EAGLE  CL - Purch $500.00 

 39 

59



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00034547 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $64.80 
 00034088 WIND RIVER SEED - Purchase $2,346.42 
 00034257 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $90.00 
 00034271 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $90.00 
 00033883 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $24.99 
 00033880 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $64.43 
 00034279 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $47.80 
 00034225 AIRGAS CENTRAL - Purchase $676.20 
 00034516 STARBUCKS #11862 CASPE - Purch $135.00 
 00033110 ALTITUDE CHOPHOUSE - Purchase $14.84 
 00033146 PILOT         00003087 - Purch $47.00 
 00033741 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $39.90 
 00032840 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $16.99 
 00034545 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $93.24 
 00034287 MOUNTAIN STATES PLASTI - Purch $5,340.60 
 00034396 QUALITY OFFICE SOLUTIO - Purch $1,952.10 
 00034626 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $55.43 
 00034467 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $17.94 
 00034373 WYOMING STEEL AND RECY - Purch $5,913.60 
 00033262 HILTON GARDEN INN - Purchase $359.70 
 00033942 IN  AMERICAN EAGLE  CL - Purch $500.00 
 00034467 WM SUPERCENTER #1617 - Purchas $32.88 
 00034469 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $453.04 
 00034482 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $41.00 
 00033522 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $166.60 
 00032964 EXXONMOBIL    47626544 - Purch $50.00 
 00033588 SAMS CLUB #6425 - Purchase $100.00 
 00030428 HP DIRECT - SMB - Purchase $330.75 
 00034470 COLDSTONE #2100 - Purchase $350.00 
 $19,915.25 Subtotal for Dept. Refuse Collection 
 00033910 TACO JOHN'S #9309 - Purchase $34.62 
 00033736 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Credit ($36.05) 
 00033995 MONTPELIER BROADCASTIN - Purch $440.00 
 00033774 OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT6 - Purch $35.58 
 00033754 OREILLY AUTO  00031559 - Purch $8.18 
 00033719 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $34.34 
 00033809 WALGREENS #7601 - Purchase $5.19 
 00033424 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $49.99 
 00034026 OREILLY AUTO  00031559 - Purch $92.98 
 00033722 SAMSCLUB #6425 - Purchase $36.06 
 00033881 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $976.50 
 00033981 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $11.48 
 00033426 USPS 57155804730311021 - Purch $49.00 
 00033717 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $58.00 
 00033524 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $188.40 
 00033632 FLEMING SUPPLY - Purchase $4.19 
 00033547 CRETEX CONCRETE PRODUC - Purch $1,600.00 
 $3,588.46 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 00033871 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $6.28 
 00033475 TETON STEEL - Purchase $350.00 

 40 

60



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00033254 HOODS EQUIPMENT & SPRI - Purch $16.40 
 00033906 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $219.89 
 00033909 AGP PROPANE SERVICES - Purchas $77.37 
 00033282 MI-AMIGOS $19.20 
 00034029 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $3.78 
 00033724 URGENT CARE OF CASPER - Purcha $58.00 
 00033955 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $44.54 
 00033415 TAXIPASS $14.00 
 00033336 LATUX DIAMOND BLADE DI - Purch $189.00 
 00033535 SHERATON $345.02 
 00033464 FRIDAYS $18.73 
 00033766 CRESCENT ELECTRIC 103 - Purcha $23.26 
 00033795 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $991.64 
 00033822 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $43.86 
 00033799 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $436.28 
 00033446 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $46.58 
 00033612 STAPLES $8.90 
 00033569 WEAR PARTS INC - Credit ($5.37) 
 00033577 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $5.37 
 00033777 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $448.12 
 $3,360.85 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 00033992 NORTHROP BOILER WORKS - Purcha $17.40 
 00033733 FERGUSON ENT #3069 - Purchase $183.02 
 00033451 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $20.90 
 00034232 WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Credit ($430.05) 
 00033441 NORTHROP BOILER WORKS - Purcha $149.03 
 00033435 IN  EXPRESS PRINTING C - Purch $799.20 
 00033789 KNIFE RIVER 5701 - Purchase $172.16 
 00034125 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $39.08 
 00033473 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $138.58 
 00033680 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $40.00 
 00033462 DEWITT WATER - Purchase $50.00 
 00033747 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $279.00 
 00033742 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $279.00 
 00033716 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $29.87 
 00033713 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $94.00 
 00034025 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $102.96 
 00033684 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $369.00 
 00034022 NORCO INC - Purchase $1,940.73 
 00033748 NORTHROP BOILER WORKS - Purcha $5,706.80 
 00033691 FERGUSON ENT #3069 - Purchase $337.72 
 00034118 GC BUILDING SUPPLY INC - Purch $71.21 
 00034186 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $14.75 
 00034066 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $172.08 
 00033762 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $54.00 
 00034285 APPLIED CNTRL EQPMT LL - Purch $52.54 
 00033428 WYOMING RENTS - Credit ($16.55) 
 00034131 BARGREEN WYOMING 25 - Purchase $109.85 
 00034289 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $7.90 
 00034121 ALBERTSONS - Credit ($8.00) 

 41 

61



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00033869 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $442.20 
 00034139 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $71.88 
 00034071 WW GRAINGER - Purchase $107.00 
 00034086 ALBERTSONS - Purchase $21.98 
 00033544 HENSLEY BATTERY&ELECTR - Purch $265.50 
 00034294 COWBOY ELECTRICAL SERV - Purch $570.00 
 00033527 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $622.48 
 00033582 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3439 - Purch $38.00 
 00033608 MOTION INDUSTRIES WY54 - Purch $324.12 
 00033613 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $11.40 
 00033943 PRAIRIE PELLA WYOMING - Purcha $396.00 
 00033967 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $15.90 
 00033671 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $6.64 
 00033458 BAILEYS ACE HARDWARE - Purchas $8.94 
 00033815 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $8.55 
 $13,686.77 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 00033972 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $80.00 
 00033633 KNIFE RIVER 5701 - Purchase $196.00 
 00033662 SIX ROBBLEES NO 19 - Purchase $185.21 
 00033836 MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Purchas $108.00 
 00033946 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $31.36 
 00033891 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $10.74 
 00033890 NORCO INC - Purchase $12.35 
 00033866 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $12.35 
 00033865 THE HOME DEPOT 6001 - Purchase $31.62 
 00033947 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $75.00 
 00033813 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $25.00 
 00033808 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $75.00 
 00033800 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS LA - Purch $83.00 
 00033779 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $50.00 
 00033776 CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Purchase $445.16 
 00033767 BEARING BELTCHAIN00244 - Purch $9.38 
 00033856 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $123.53 
 00034099 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $340.00 
 00033974 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $50.00 
 00034070 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $208.42 
 00034114 BLOEDORN LUMBER CASPER - Purch $14.56 
 00033584 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $20.00 
 00033460 WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha $123.02 
 00033701 WEAR PARTS INC - Purchase $22.97 
 00033686 KNIFE RIVER 5701 - Purchase $196.00 
 00033589 HYDRAFLO INC - Purchase $1,082.25 
 00033609 FINISH LINE SYSTEMS LL - Purch $178.56 
 00033708 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $75.00 
 00033682 GANNETT GRILL LANDER B - Purch $21.64 
 00033563 NORCO INC - Purchase $98.81 
 00033520 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $2.94 
 00033700 UNITED STATES WELDING - Purcha $19.57 
 00034230 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $48.43 
 00034275 NORCO INC - Purchase $36.35 

 42 

62



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 00033958 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $340.00 
 00034011 INBERG MILLER ENGINEER - Purch $840.00 
 00034168 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $507.25 
 00034303 CPU VENTURE TECH NETWO - Purch $339.96 
 00034331 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $5.76 
 00034348 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $50.00 
 00034116 FINISH LINE SYSTEMS LL - Purch $1,175.30 
 00033453 PACIFIC HIDE AND FUR # - Purch $19.95 
 00033678 MR D'S FOOD CENTER - Purchase $9.32 
 00034058 WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha $404.99 
 00034529 WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha $652.95 
 00033639 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $340.00 
 00033672 CASPER CONTRACTORS SUP - Purch $69.76 
 00033496 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $478.20 
 00034102 WAL-MART #3778 - Purchase $10.76 
 00033616 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $60.00 
 00033649 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $37.22 
 00033621 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $20.00 
 00033663 TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS IN - Purch $125.57 
 00033585 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $75.00 
 00033389 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $340.00 
 00033381 DANA KEPNER CO. - Purchase $894.86 
 00032652 HD SUPPLY WHITE CAP #5 - Purch $104.78 
 00032968 HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Purchas $292.35 
 00034181 SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Purchase $19.47 
 00033465 DANA KEPNER CO. - Purchase $228.00 
 00033723 ENERGY LABORATORIES, I - Purch $120.00 
 00032978 WATERWORKS INDUSTRIES - Purcha $1,159.19 
 00033518 STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Purchase $52.49 
 $12,865.35 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 00033704 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $80.00 
 00033486 UNITED STATES WELDING - Purcha $3,114.82 
 00034031 PIZZA HUT #240 - Purchase $52.46 
 00034028 ALBERTSONS #2060 - Purchase $30.82 
 00033712 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $225.00 
 00033418 UPS  (800) 811-1648 - Purchase $27.90 
 00033414 PEERLESS TYRE 123 - Purchase $175.98 
 00033683 UPS 0000008F045W365 - Purchase $103.54 
 00033550 ALSCO SLCAS - Purchase $144.00 
 00034085 FERGUSON ENT #3069 - Purchase $123.52 
 00033551 COASTAL CHEMICAL CO LL - Purch $149.26 
 00033786 JB MACHINE MFG INC - Purchase $450.00 
 00033761 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $84.00 
 00033911 COASTAL CHEMICAL CO LL - Purch $3,071.60 
 00033793 USPS 57155809430310940 - Purch $18.72 
 00033961 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $225.00 
 00033948 EUROFINS EATON ANALYTI - Purch $200.00 
 00034067 ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCTS - Purcha $180.14 
 00033744 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $84.00 
 00033964 ENERGY LABORATORIES - Purchase $42.00 

 43 

63



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $8,582.76 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 00033554 LOAF N JUG #0105   Q81 - Purch $2.99 
 00034088 WIND RIVER SEED - Purchase $2,346.42 
 00033600 SUBWAY        03147360 - Purch $105.00 
 $2,454.41 Subtotal for Dept. Weed And Pest 
 $325,962.43 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PEGGY BROOKER 
 RIN0025812 HISTORIC PRESERVATION - SEPT $300.00 
 $300.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 $300.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PHIPPEN, HEATHER 
 0025053459 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $57.40 
 $57.40 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $57.40 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PIECE-A-CAKE 
 2194 CAKE-RETIREMENT $75.00 
 $75.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 $75.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PIETRZAK, DIANA 
 0025053468 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $34.17 
 $34.17 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $34.17 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PIONEER CONTRACTING 
 15-55-1 CEC TREE REMOVAL 15-55 $1,750.00 
 $1,750.00 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $1,750.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PLATTE RIVER TRAILS TRUST 
 RIN0025823 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS CASH FUND $3,055.56 
 $3,055.56 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $3,055.56 Subtotal for Vendor 

 POSTAL PROS, INC. 
 75042 WEB POSTING AUG 2015 $2,710.89 
 74983 UTILITY BILLING FEES $12,208.92 
 $14,919.81 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 $14,919.81 Subtotal for Vendor 

 POVERTY RESISTANCE FOOD PANTRY 
 3128 ONE CENT FUNDS- OASIS $99.98 
 007272022 FREEZER AND REFRIGERATOR $8,180.04 
 26732 FY16 ONE CENT FUNDING $1,717.09 
 1005 HEATER REPLACEMENT $1,048.00 
 $11,045.11 Subtotal for Dept. One Cent #15 
 $11,045.11 Subtotal for Vendor 

 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER 
 734/131376 MONTHLY USER FEES $1,301.39 

 44 

64



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $1,301.39 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 1276/131377 MONTHLY USER FEES $530.66 
 $530.66 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $1,832.05 Subtotal for Vendor 

 REAY, CHYRA 
 0025053462 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $54.50 
 $54.50 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $54.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 RESOURCE STAFFING 
 5069 TEMPORARY LABOR $469.76 
 $469.76 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $469.76 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ROBINSON, EMBER 
 0025010723 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $30.44 
 $30.44 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $30.44 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER 
 AP00016909241504 ELECTRICITY $1,826.03 
 AP00014909241504 ELECTRICITY $4,851.22 
 $6,677.25 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 AP00016709241504 ELECTRICITY $19,533.15 
 $19,533.15 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 AP00016809241504 ELECTRICITY $177.50 
 $177.50 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 AP00015309241504 ELECTRICITY $21,077.97 
 $21,077.97 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 AP00015009241504 ELECTRICITY $193.78 
 $193.78 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 
 AP00015109241504 ELECTRICITY $24.52 
 AP00015109241504 ELECTRICITY $4,864.53 
 AP00015109241504 ELECTRICITY $331.14 
 AP00015109241504 ELECTRICITY $71.84 
 AP00015109241504 ELECTRICITY $894.90 
 $6,186.93 Subtotal for Dept. City Hall 
 AP00015509241504 ELECTRICITY $2,802.07 
 $2,802.07 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 AP00015609241504 ELECTRICITY $1,271.32 
 $1,271.32 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 AP00015409241504 ELECTRICITY $3,206.17 
 $3,206.17 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 AP00017209241504 ELECTRICITY $115.16 
 AP00015709241504 ELECTRICITY $5,232.05 
 $5,347.21 Subtotal for Dept. Golf Course 
 AP00015809241504 ELECTRICITY $568.79 
 $568.79 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 AP00015909241504 ELECTRICITY $5,650.02 

 45 

65



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $5,650.02 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 AP00016009241504 ELECTRICITY $745.55 
 $745.55 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 AP00016109241504 ELECTRICITY $2,763.83 
 $2,763.83 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 AP00016209241504 ELECTRICITY $329.49 
 $329.49 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 AP00015209241504 ELECTRICITY $5,067.40 
 $5,067.40 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 AP00016309241504 ELECTRICITY $353.00 
 $353.00 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 6056260 ELECTRICITY $44,487.00 
 AP00017009241504 ELECTRICITY $86.64 
 AP00017309241504 ELECTRICITY $288.91 
 AP00016409241504 ELECTRICITY $52,212.70 
 $97,075.25 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 AP00016609241504 ELECTRICITY $27,451.35 
 $27,451.35 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 AP00016509241504 ELECTRICITY $37,423.45 
 $37,423.45 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 RIN0025796 ELECTRICITY $11,012.64 
 RIN0025796 ELECTRICITY $99,142.27 
 $110,154.91 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $354,056.39 Subtotal for Vendor 

 ROYAL SERVICE & RENTALS 
 0025053473 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $50.00 
 $50.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $50.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 RYAN HIEB 
 SCY069539 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $258.63 
 $258.63 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $258.63 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SARA NELSON 
 58386266 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $175.15 
 1142762027 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $220.44 
 $395.59 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $395.59 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SCOTT ZIMMERMAN 
 RIN0025802 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $70.18 
 $70.18 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 $70.18 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SENIOR PATIENT ADVOCATES 
 2015-1531 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MEDICARE $450.00 
 2015-1532 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MEDICARE $450.00 
 $900.00 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 

 46 

66



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $900.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SHAWN KESSEL 
 RIN0025830 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $797.55 
 $797.55 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $797.55 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SMARSH, INC 
 AP00017709241504 EMAIL MAINTENANCE $2,138.00 
 $2,138.00 Subtotal for Dept. Finance 
 $2,138.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SOURCE GAS DIST. LLC 
 201092152165 NATURAL GAS $2,288.10 
 207408044147 NATURAL GAS $3,741.47 
 $6,029.57 Subtotal for Dept. Aquatics 
 201536964103 NATURAL GAS $15.00 
 $15.00 Subtotal for Dept. Buildings And Grounds 
 201181091411 NATURAL GAS $425.59 
 $425.59 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 207408044097 NATURAL GAS $33.30 
 $33.30 Subtotal for Dept. Cemetery 
 201270045465 NATURAL GAS $70.00 
 207408044102 NATURAL GAS $276.38 
 201803873013 NATURAL GAS $15.00 
 201447980159 NATURAL GAS $29.25 
 $390.63 Subtotal for Dept. City Hall 
 207408044156 NATURAL GAS $248.42 
 201625940897 NATURAL GAS $24.38 
 $272.80 Subtotal for Dept. Fire 
 201092155306 NATURAL GAS $82.32 
 $82.32 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 201092152166 NATURAL GAS $427.74 
 $427.74 Subtotal for Dept. Ice Arena 
 201181093757 NATURAL GAS $89.58 
 $89.58 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 201270045501 NATURAL GAS $387.01 
 $387.01 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 201359002307 NATURAL GAS $17.56 
 $17.56 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 207408044150 NATURAL GAS $2,539.43 
 $2,539.43 Subtotal for Dept. Waste Water 
 207408044128 NATURAL GAS $111.95 
 $111.95 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 201270048175 NATURAL GAS $598.53 
 $598.53 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $11,421.01 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STAR LINE FEEDS 
 235324 DOG & CAT FOOD $437.35 

 47 

67



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $437.35 Subtotal for Dept. Metro Animal 
 $437.35 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STATE OF WY. - NOTARY DIV. 
 RIN0025848 NEW NOTARY $30.00 
 $30.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $30.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STEALTH PARTNER GROUP 
 RIN#0025843 MEDICAL STOP LOSS $64,367.70 
 $64,367.70 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $64,367.70 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STEVEN NUNN 
 2321 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $393.02 
 $393.02 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $393.02 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STOUT, EDWIN 
 0025053470 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $17.88 
 $17.88 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $17.88 Subtotal for Vendor 

 STRATEGIC GOVERNMENT RESOURCES INC 
 9810 CITY MANAGER RECRUITMENT $6,166.67 
 $6,166.67 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $6,166.67 Subtotal for Vendor 

 SYSCO FOOD SVCS. CORP. 
 509180213 SYS NAT LETTUCE SALAD CALIFORN $432.82 
 509150489 SYS IMP POTATO H/BRN IQF LOOSE $169.88 
 509110120 BUTTERMILK, CHEESES, SOUR CREA $2,948.36 
 508130349 FRANK ALL BEEF 5 X 16 FZ ($42.28) 
 $3,508.78 Subtotal for Dept. Casper Events Center 
 $3,508.78 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TANNER ROCKWELL 
 RIN0025855 REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES $53.83 
 $53.83 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $53.83 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TERRY JACKSON 
 016949 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $177.47 
 $177.47 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $177.47 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TEST AMERICA LABORATORIES, INC 
 28169728 BALEFILL GROUNDWATER ANALYSIS $3,588.00 
 $3,588.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 $3,588.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TIFFANY ELHART 
 6552 CLOTHING REIMBURSEMENT $362.27 

 48 

68



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 $362.27 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $362.27 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TODD HEWARD 
 RIN0025813 DEPOSIT REFUND - 8/22/15 EVENT $100.00 
 $100.00 Subtotal for Dept. Recreation 
 $100.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TRAM SUPPORT, INC. 
 3199 CHAIR CLIP NDT TESTING $171.98 
 $171.98 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 $171.98 Subtotal for Vendor 

 TURNKEY SVCS INC. 
 292 ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER $4,823.91 
 $4,823.91 Subtotal for Dept. Special Reserves 
 $4,823.91 Subtotal for Vendor 

 URGENT CARE OF CASPER LLC. 
 39416 MEDICAL TESTING $32.00 
 39414 MEDICAL TESTING $32.00 
 39265 MEDICAL TESTING $32.00 
 41477 MEDICAT TESTING $148.00 
 $244.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $244.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 URZUA, JONATHAN 
 0025053472 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $30.00 
 0025053472 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $35.87 
 $65.87 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $65.87 Subtotal for Vendor 

 VENTURE TECHNOLOGIES/ISC, INC. 
 SIN012051 CISCO CATALYST UPLINK IP BASE $3,526.50 
 $3,526.50 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 SIN012296 SYNAPPS MAINTENANCE $1,362.72 
 $1,362.72 Subtotal for Dept. Information Services 
 $4,889.22 Subtotal for Vendor 

 VICTOR SALAZAR 
 08261518619 TOOL  REIMBURSEMENT $500.00 
 $500.00 Subtotal for Dept. Garage 
 $500.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 VIEWPOINT GOVERNMENT SOLUTIONS, INC. 
 2025 USERS FEES-BUILDING $2,250.00 
 $2,250.00 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 2025 USERS FEES $450.00 
 $450.00 Subtotal for Dept. Engineering 
 $2,700.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 VISION SVC. PLAN 
 RIN#0025781 VISION BENEFITS $26.26 

 49 

69



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 RIN#0025807 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS RETIREES $1,394.88 
 $1,421.14 Subtotal for Dept. Health Insurance 
 $1,421.14 Subtotal for Vendor 

 VISITS LLC 
 2550 2 CAR WASHES $10.00 
 $10.00 Subtotal for Dept. Code Enforcement 
 2546 CAR WASH TOKEN $112.05 
 $112.05 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $122.05 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WALLACE FARRIS 
 0062320026023 REIMBURSE TRAVEL EXPENSES $1,224.58 
 $1,224.58 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $1,224.58 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WASTE WATER TREATMENT 
 1337/131384 MONTHLY SUMP CLEANING $600.00 
 $600.00 Subtotal for Dept. Balefill 
 1276/131711 201 SEWER $287,043.91 
 $287,043.91 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 $287,643.91 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WESTERN BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 
 7552 ANNUAL SUPPORT AGREEMENT $495.00 
 $495.00 Subtotal for Dept. Fort Caspar 
 $495.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WESTERN WATER CONSULTANTS, INC. 
 150280008 15TH ST&ELM PHASE I WOLCOTT ST $1,215.44 
 150280007 15TH & ELM IMPROVEMENTS PROJ 1 $119.09 
 $1,334.53 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 130130028 MIDWEST AVE RECONSTRUCTION PRO $215.00 
 150280008 15TH ST & ELM PHASE I - WOLCOT $4,861.76 
 150280007 15TH & ELM IMPROVEMENTS PROJ 1 $7,212.88 
 $12,289.64 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 150280007 15TH & ELM IMPROVEMENTS PROJ 1 $1,913.08 
 150280008 15TH ST&ELM PHASE I WOLCOTT ST $6,077.20 
 $7,990.28 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $21,614.45 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WILL GAY PHOTOGRAPHY 
 RIN0025783 LONG FORM VIDEO 30 SECOND COMM $300.00 
 $300.00 Subtotal for Dept. Hogadon 
 $300.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WILLOW ARROWHEAD NECKLACES 
 233938 ARROWHEAD NECKLACES, BLK, BRN $130.75 
 $130.75 Subtotal for Dept. General Fund 
 $130.75 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WLC ENGINEERING - SURVEYING - PLANNING 

 50 

70



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 2015-11090 DESIGN & CA FOR HIGHLAND PARK/ $1,232.50 
 2015-11068 FIRST ST ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS $12,635.13 
 2015-11152 CA & MATERIAL TESTING 2015 MIS $5,147.43 
 2015-11093 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD IMPROVEMENTS $11,238.23 
 $30,253.29 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 2015-11152 CA & MATERIAL TESTING 2015 MSC $17,709.57 
 2015-11093 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD IMPROVEMENTS $18,127.40 
 $35,836.97 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $66,090.26 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WOLF GANG OF WY 
 1026 SEPT 2015 TV PRODUCTION $3,833.33 
 $3,833.33 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $3,833.33 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. ASSOC. OF MUNICIPALITIES 
 14538 BOARD MEETING MEALS RM $42.95 
 $42.95 Subtotal for Dept. Council 
 $42.95 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION 
 0000077236 CY AVE & POPLAR ST LANDSCAPING $6,901.85 
 $6,901.85 Subtotal for Dept. Parks 
 0000077559 CY AVE & POPLAR ST INTERSECTIO $3,222.23 
 $3,222.23 Subtotal for Dept. Sewer 
 0000077553 COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT - BRYAN $126.68 
 $126.68 Subtotal for Dept. Streets 
 0000077559 CY AVE & POPLAR ST INTERSECTIO $4,101.02 
 0000077243 ROBERTSON RD RECONSTRUCTION 11 $54,897.72 
 $58,998.74 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $69,249.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. PEACE OFFICERS ASSOC. 
 111 CONFERENCE FEES $200.00 
 $200.00 Subtotal for Dept. Police 
 $200.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 WY. WATER QUALITY & POLLUTION CONTROL ASSOC. 
 2011-1533 A TRAINING RAATZ HALER MCDANIELS $1,020.00 
 $1,020.00 Subtotal for Dept. Water Treatment Plant 
 $1,020.00 Subtotal for Vendor 

 YANEZ, HEVER 
 0025010727 DEPOSIT/CREDIT REFUND $9.83 
 $9.83 Subtotal for Dept. Water 
 $9.83 Subtotal for Vendor 

 YOUTH CRISIS CENTER CORP. 
 AUGUST2015 YCC AUGUST 2015 EXPENSES $4,927.50 
 $4,927.50 Subtotal for Dept. Social Community Services 
 $4,927.50 Subtotal for Vendor 

 51 

71



 Bills and Claims City of Casper 
 16-Sep-15 to 06-Oct-15 
 Grand Total $3,418,083.48 

 Approved By: 
 On: 

 52 
72



Payroll Disbursements
9/17/15 Fire Payroll 187,099.63$            
9/17/15 Benefits and Deductions 31,643.81$              
9/24/15 CITY PAYROLL 1,224,776.51$         
9/24/15 Benefits and Deductions 205,890.33$            
9/29/15 Fire Payroll 166,839.42$            
9/29/15 Benefits and Deductions 27,111.43$              

Total Payroll 1,843,361.13$         

Additional Fees

Total  Fees -$                         

Additional AP           

Total Additional AP -$                         

73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



Gaddis Custom Building Rural Development 
 

 
• Gaddis Custom Building will agree to start the annexation process into the City of Casper 

36 months from the completion date of Rural Development project. 
 

• A 4.05 absorption rate in the $250,000- price range tells us that we are still in a seller’s 
market within that price range; this is just one indicator of a shortage of affordable 
housing.  
 

• The lack of affordable housing in the City of Casper is compounded by the fact that there 
is no 0% financing within Casper proper. The people, therefore, who need such financing 
are forced to move out to other municipalities. 
 

• Lack of affordable, lower income housing will be addressed by the entry level houses that 
Gaddis Custom Building intends to build and the 0% down financing that Rural 
Development can provide.  
 

• In the project’s first phase alone 85 lots will be developed to help fill this need. With 
more to be developed a future date in a second phase. 
 

• By agreeing to service the utilities, which will be paid for by the respective property 
owners, the City of Casper guarantees itself the tax base which will be annexed at a 
future date.  The City also allows Gaddis Custom Building to uniquely fill a need, which 
would otherwise be left unaddressed within our community.  
 
 
 
 




	10-06-15 Packet
	Agenda
	3. Minutes 09-02-15
	4. Minutes 09-08-15
	5. Minutes  09-15-15
	6. Minutes 09-22-15
	7. Bills and Claims
	Addendum

	 8.A.1.a Establish Public Hearing/Prairie Park Estates No. 3 
	 8.A.1.b-f Establish Public Hearing/International Codes 
	 9. Mesa Del Sol III Addition
	Memorandum
	Map
	Plat
	Ordinance No. 25-15

	10. International Fire Code 
	Memorandum
	Ordinance No. 26-15

	11.A.1 Hogadon Lease/Mountain Sports 
	Memorandum
	Lease
	Resolution No. 15-265

	11.A.2 GIS Oversight Amendment 
	Memorandum
	Amendment
	Resolution No. 15-266

	11.A.3 Business Committed Grant Application/Economic Development JPB
	Memorandum
	Resolution No. 15-235 (being rescinded)
	Resolution No. 15-267

	11.A.4 Country Club Road Lights/Rocky Mountain Power
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-268

	11.A.5 Carnation Street/71 Construction
	Memorandum
	Change Order
	Resolution No. 15-269

	11.A.6 Pratt II North Tank Interior Painting/Integrity Tank
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-270

	11.A.7 Compost Yard Addition/KnifeRiver
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-271

	11.A.8 LifeSteps Campus Heating/Engineering Design
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-272

	11.A.9 Zone II Water System/WY Water Development Commission
	Memorandum
	Agreement
	Resolution No. 15-273

	11.A.10 Release of Mortgage Deed/Kropp
	Memorandum
	Release of Mortgage
	Resolution No.15-274

	11.A.11 Aerial Imagery/Compass Data
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-275

	11.A.12 Community Action Partnership Funding
	Memorandum
	Contract
	Resolution No. 15-276

	12.A.1 Historic Preservation Commission 
	12.A.2 Discharge Account Receivables
	13.A.1 Gaddis Subdivision
	Summary
	Map





